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Introduction

About Thomson Financial

Thomson Financial is the most complete source tor integrated information and
technology application* in the global financial services industry Our superior solutions

enable customers to cut through financial data overload by organizing analyzing, and
integrating information into their workflow seamlessly Thomson Financial is dedicated

to developing industry-leading products and sen1 ices that meet the needs of our clients,

and delivering them through a support structure tightly focused on serving the buyside.
scllsidc and corporate issuers

Thomson Financial is recognized for an unmatched breadth ot rich information including
an array of global real-time and historical content research, news and analytics, with

industry leading brands such as First Call. I/B/E/S. Dalaslream Worldscope. AulK SDC
Platinum and ShareWatch Thomson Financial focuses on developing complete
integrated solutions—such as Thomson ONE— tailored to deli\er the highest quality
experience to support the unique workflows of key users in the financial industry
Robust open technology combining both real-time reliability and web scrvn.es flexibility

provides for multiple delivery options

Through (he widest range of products and services in the industry. Thomson Financial
helps clients in more than 70 countries make belter decisions be more products e and

achieve superior results Thomson Financial is part of The Thomson Corporation
(uww thomson com), a leading provider of value-added information, software

applications and tools to more than 20 million users in the fields of law. tax. accounting.

financial serv ices, higher education, reference information, corporate training and

assessment scientific research and healthcare

Unmatched Global Estimates Coverage

Thomson Financial Global Estimates, consisting of First Call and I B h'S content,
provide qualit) and timelv analyst estimates for more than 20 forecast measures

including EPS. revenue price targets. EBITDA and pre-tax profits—available on both
consensus and detailed levels covering companies in more than 60 countries Our

impressive list of contributors includes leading brokerage firms and independent sources
worldwide Use Thomson First Call real-time research notes and full-text documents in

conjunction with the estimate databases to add context to analysts' forecasts

Thomson I/B/E/S Aggregates: Leverage Ihomson I/B'E/S Global Aggregates to
analyze countries, regions, sectors, industries and indices in the same way you anal we

securities I/B/E/S Aggregates prov ides the power of earnings expectations information
aggregated for use in asset allocation cross-border valuation, and index investing
Buying the right country at the right time may be more important than picking individual
slocks, and Thomson I/B/E/S Aggregates—available at the country, sector and industry
levels—is ideal for effective market selection Access bottom-up earnings forecasts and
related data for 56 countnes and major international mdii.cs

Thomson Financial - Glossary
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Thomson I/B/E/S History: Use (he past as a window lo the future 1/B/E/S History is

the world's most comprehensive expectations database and is ideal for research and

backtestmg of investment theories and proprietary models Access historical information
on 40 000 companies worldwide, dating back lo 1976 for U S coverage and I9S7 for

international coverage The database is free from sun worship bus. including all

companies e\er covered in the I'B/E/S database

Flexible Access

Access the information that you need integrated uiih the tool* and functionality of your
choice In addition lo our proprietary solutions, some of whieh are described below.

Thomson Financial also provides access lo First Call and 1/B/E/S content via direct data

feeds and more than SO third-party distributors worldwide

Thomson ONE™ Analytics: the real-time, integrated analytical workflow solution for

institutional investors, offering world-class content - in context - combined with
powerful analytical tools and intelligent navigation Thomson ONE Analytics enables
you to monitor markets, portfolios and sec unties, identify and analyze investment

opportunities, and communicate your findings Leverage your in-house proprietary
content by integrating it with real-time, global content from Thomson Financial—such as

First Call. I'B/E'S. Worldseope. Dalaslream and PORTK -and select third-party
sources ir>oupreferlowork in :i Microsoft' Excel em ironmenl. use the powerful add-
in lo d\namicall) access the Thomson ONE AnaKtics content in sour Excel files

Thomson Datastream Advance: Conduct static and time-series analysis of companies,

markets and securities using the comprehensive and mtem.itionalK renowned Thomson
Datastream databases and sophisticated functionality available on Advance and Advance

for Office Features Include Flexible Charting Functionality. "I e.irsheet Analysis.

Customized Lists, Functions and Expressions Library, and Integration with Microsoft

Office.

Thomson Vestek: Thomson Vesiek delivers advanced portfolio analytic capabilities
and comprehensive global dalu for developing strategic--* constructing portfolios,
evaluating risk and relum. and analyzing the impacl of global investment decisions And,
for fund marketing activities. Vestek's automated analytic publishing pro\ ides accurate,
hiuh-qualii) materials to support education reporting. adMic and sales activities

Thomson Baseline: Thomson Baseline is the imeracii\e application that presents
complex financial information in a visualK revealing graphical framework, delivering
instant insight mlo the strengths and weaknesses of North American stocks and

portfolios Thomson Baseline combines unique presentation capabilities and integrated
world-class content with robust analytical tools, giving investment managers the tools

thev need to drive investment decisions and communications

Thomson Financial - Glossary
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Interim Period Indicator

Indicates ihc pcriodicilv of interim data A "Q' indicates forecast and reported interim
data is quarterly and an "S' indicates that the data is Semi-annual The majority ot
quarterly forecasts are provided in the US. Canada and Mexico while the majority of

semiannual forecasts are available in Japan

ISO Display Country Code

A two character ISO (International Standards Organization) country identifier which

indicates where a company is domiciled

Local Government Interest Rate

The current government long term bond yield in a company's home market Thomson
Financial uses a generic 10-year Bond yield One current exception is Singapore where
the generic yield calculation is based on a 7-year bond

Local Government Interest Rate Date

The date the local government interest rale was updated on the database Where available
updates occur on a weekly basis with refreshed data available on Friday mornings

Local Identifier

The identifier (official ticker or home market code) assigned by the primary exchange on
which a stock trades in its home market In the US the first four characters of the ticker

are provided (many NASDAQ companies have five or six character tickers) For most

non-US markets exchange codes are provided as the Local Identifier

Local Interest Rate - Short Description

An abbreviated description of the instrument used to determine (he long-term bond rate
For example. Japan I (Mr ear Government Bonds are represented us "JPN )0yr Gvt Bnd"

Local Interest Rate - Long Description

The complete name of the instrument used to determine (he long-term bond rale For

example, Japan Government Bonds - 10 Year

Long Term Growth Forecast (LTG)

Long Term Growth Forecasts are received directlv from contributing analysts, the> are
not calculated by Thomson Financial. While different analysis apply different

methodologies, die1 Long Term Growth Forecast generally represents an expected annual
increase in operating earnings over the company's next full business cycle In general,
these forecast* refer to a period of between three to five years Due lo_lhc variance in
methodologies tor Long Term Growth calculations, Thomson Financial recommends
("and uses as its default display) the median value for Long Term Growth Forecast as1

opposed to the mean value'. The median value (defined as the middle value in a defined
set of values) is less affected bv outlier forecasts

Thomson Financial - Glossary 23
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Detail Estimates - Period Summary

Measuie' Period

[EPS _yj [Long Term Growth j]

BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE CORPORATION (USD - All units in millions except
for per share data)
EPS

0

trsare f-'tei ed mean from tne last |i00j days IS

View Analyst Coverage

Important Notices
NA

Estimate Summary
Ests Mean Hi LOW

Real Time. 3 9.73 12.00 7.20
Filtered/Preliminary Mean'* 3 973 1200 7.20

30 Day Ago Mean 3 9.73 1200 7.20

* Only selected brokers below are included in the filtered
mean

stimate Detail

* Filter Broker*.

Is BAS-ML

* BB&T CAPITAL MARKETS

- .*. MACOUARIE RESEARCH
= EQUITIES

- MORGAN. KEEGAN & COMPANY.
INC.

* UBSIU5)

Guidance

Current

Previous

Issuance Date
NA

NA

Guidance
NA

NA

Est At Anne

NA

NA

Surprise Summary

Reported

Surpnse
Mean

Surprise (<K

03/Z008Q 06/2008Q

1 30 1.34

1.22 1.30

i) 6 25 2 89

09/2008Q 12/2008Q 12/2008 A

1.91 1.79 6.34

1.69 1.74 6.27

13 14 2 70 1.10

Analyst Current

HOEXTER K ! 14 00

BARNES J 1 7.20
i

VERNON A 200

HATRELD A 1200

EAIEBSOiU ' 10.00

Pre'im.rar\ P View- (Normal

Date Prior Date

T Nov 17, 04

i Jan 22, 09;

i Feb 23, 09

May 18, 07

i Oct 31, 07

10.00 Jan 23, 02

18.50 Dec 17, 08

6.20 Feb 05, 09

NA NA

15 00 Jul 26, 06

•d
Review

Mar 27, 09

Jan 22, 09

Apr 01, 09

Mar 30, 09

Mar 31, 09

Permission Denied Contributors in gray are excluded from the Mean calculation

4/1/2009 10.18-42 AM
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSLANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2004

OR

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO

COMMISSION FILE NLMBER: 1-11535

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation
Kkoct nirnc of registrant« specified in its chirter

Delaware
Slilr of Incorporation

2650 Lou Menk Drive
Fort \\orth. Texas 76131-2830

Address of principal executive office* Including zip code

41-1804964
RS Lmplotcr Identification No

(800) 795-2673
'i telephone number, including urei code

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

1 nlr of each class Name ot each exchange on which registered

Common Stock. $0.01 par value New York Stock Exchange
Chicago Stock Exchange

Pacific Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant {It has filed all reports required lo be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Aci of
934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period thai the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to

such filing requirement for the past 90 days Yes 13 \o D

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K. is not contained herein, and wi l l not be contained,
o the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Pan 111 of this Form 10-K or any

amendment to this Form 10-K. Bl

indicatc by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12H-2 of the Act) Yes Bl No D
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Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

Collar* ir. millions, except per share dala

mr I ndcd Uvcvmlwr 31.

I
I
I

(

.evenues

Operating expenses
C ompensation and benefits
Purchased sen ices
Depreciation and amortization
Equipment rents
lucl
Materials and other

Total operating expenses

Operating income
merest expense

Other expense net

Income before income taxes and cumulame effect of accounting change
ncome tax expense

Income before cumulative effect of accounting change
C umulame effect of accounting change, net ot tax

I
I

I

Net income

armngs per share
Basic earnings per share (before cumulative effect of accounting change)
Basic earnings per share (after cumulame effect ot accounting ihangc)
Diluted earnings per share (before cumulative effect of accounting change)
Diluted earnings per share (after cumulative effect of accounting change)

average shares (in millions)
BJSIL
Dilume effect of stock awards

Diluted

20114 200.1 2002

$10,946 S9413 $8.979

3.322
1.424
1.012
790

1.335
1,377

2 963
1.252

705
1093
825

2.804
1.146
931
698
848
806

9.260 7.748 7.323

1.686
409
4
^̂

1,273
482
^̂ ^̂ H

791

1.665
420
14
^̂ m̂

1.231
454
^̂ ^̂ ^

777
39

1.656
428
12
^̂ m̂

1.216
456
•̂̂•H

760

$ 791 S 816 S 760

S 2.14 S 2 1 0 S 2 0 1
S 2.14 S 221 S 201
S 2.10 b 209 S 200
S 2.10 S 210 S 200

370.0 3691
6.6 32

3780
28

376.6 372 3 38U 8

»ec accompanying \otes to C onsolidaied Financial Statements

l
l
I
l
l
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BBURLIISGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Eollart in millions, shares in thousands

•HID her 31.

•\sscts
Kurrcnt assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net

( Materials and supplies
Current portion of deferred income taxes
Other current assets

1 Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Other assets

I
• Total assets

^labilities and stockholders* equity
•Turrent liabilities
* Accounts payable and other current liabilities

Long-term debt due within one year

| Total current liabilities

Long-term debt and commercial paper
Deferred income taxes
Kasualn and environmental liabilities

^linimum pension liabihtv
.. Employee separation costs

B)thcr liabilities

Total liabilities

kommitments and contingencies (see Notes 3. 9 and 10)
Lockholdcrs equity

Common stock. SO 01 par value 600 000 shares authorized. 517 275 shares and 500,685 shares issued, respectively

( Additional paid-in-capital
Retained earnings
Treasury stock, at cost. 140.463 shares and 129.225 shares, respectively
Unearned compensation

1 Accumulated other comprehensive income ( loss)

Total stockholders' cquit>

1 Total liabilities and stockholders' equin

f ee accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

56

l
l
l

2004

S 322
181
339
308
465

1,615

25,814
1,496

$28,925

$ 2,251
465

2,716

6,051
7,820

941
353
124

1,609

19,614

5
6,299
6,792

(3.741)
(43)

(1)

9.311

$28.925

2003

S 18
137
266
292
157

870

25.068
1,009

S26.947

S 2.110
244

2.354

6.440
7.481

462
359
144

1.212

18,452

5
5.766
6.240

(3.340)
(36)

(140)

8.495

$26.947
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JJURLINGTOX NORTHERN SANTA FE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Collars in millions

•»r Ended December 31

^Jperatmg activities
Bta income
*Adjustmemsjo_reconc]lc neMncome to net cash provided by operating activities

^Depreciation and amortization

1 Deferred, income taxes.
Employee separation IUMS paid
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax
Long-term Casualt) and environmental liabilities net

1 Other, net
•Changes in current assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable, net

( Materials and supplies
Other current assets
Accounts pa\able and other current liabilities

• Net cash pro\ ided bv operating activities
1

Investing activities

•f apiial expenditures
fcthcr. net

Net cash used for investing activities

financing activities
Net decrease in commercial paper and bank borrowings

proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Vaymcnts on long-term debt
Dividends paid

Proceeds from stock options exercised

Frchase of BNSF common stock
her. net

Net cash used for financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents

_ Beginning of year

• End of year

•Supplemental cash flow information
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized

mcome taxes paid, net of refunds
Non-cash financing

2004

$ 791

•MI?,ratf
(33)

—477
(84)

(40)
(73)

(144)
234

2,377
^^^

1(1,527)
" (68)

(1,595)
•^™^^~

(242)
250

(300)
(231)
420

(376)
1

(478)

304

18

S 322

S 476
S 159
S 104

2(1111

S 8 U>

910
460
(43)
(39)
20
28

4
(39)

5
163

2,285
^^^

( 1 726)
(SO)

(1,806)
^^^^^~

(77)
2*5

(339)
(1«I)

68
(217)

2

{489)

(10)

28

S 18

S 458
S 26
S 24

2002

S 760

931
432
(55)

—32
(41)

31
(25)
(28)
69

2.106
^^^

(1.358)
(159)

(1.517)
^^^^^™

(96)
300

(294)
(183)

40
(353)

(1)

(587)

,2

26

S 28

S 463
S 55
S 166I

I
I
I

ee accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

57
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSLANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005

OR

§H TRANSITION REPORT PURSLANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO

COMMISSION FILF M MBER: 1-11535

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation
Kiuct name of ruxitinml Hb iprclfird in Ht chirier

Delaware
Slate of Incorporation

2650 Lou Menk Drive
Fort \\orth, Texas 76131-283(1

Addreu of pnncipHl viecuthv offlcus. including zip code

41-1804964
R_S Employer Idciitiflcotinn

(800) 795-2673
* telephone number, including uri-u todt

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each clau Numt ofvnch vkihanci1 on which rcjjincrrd

Common Stock, S0.01 par \alue New \ ork Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g)of the Act:
None

Indicate b> check mark if the registrant is a well-known scanned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities. Act Yes IS No D

Indicate b\ check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15<d) of the -\ct Yes D No IS

Bridicule by check mark whether the registrant (1) has tiled all reports required to be filed b\ Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
Q34 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter penod that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to

such filing requirement for the past 90 days ^es 13 No D

Indicate b\ check mark if disclosure of delinquent filcis pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and mil not be contained,
o the best ot registrant s knowledge, in definitive proxv or information statements incorporated b> reference in Pan 111 of this Form 10-K or am

amendment to this horm 10-k Bl

l
l

ndicatc b\ check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer accelerated filer, or u non-accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12h-2 of
he Act)

Large accelerated Tiler 13 Accelerated flier D Non-accelerated flier D

ridicule b\ checkmark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Acn >es D No 13
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1
labje of Contend

^Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

Collars m millions, except per share daia

tut Fndcd December 31.

•jRcycnucs

^Operating expenses
Compensation and benefits

I Fuel
Purchased services
Depreciation and amortization
Equipment rents

1 Materials and other

Total operating expenses

( Operating income
merest expense

Other expense, net

1 Income before income taxes and cumulative effect of accounting change
Income tax expense

ticomc before cumulative effect ot accounting change
umulalive effect of accounting change, net of tax

I Nct income

amings per share
Basic earnings per share (before cumulative effect of accounting change)

1 Basic earnings per share (after cumulative effect of accounting change)
Diluted earnings per share (before cumulative effect of accounting change)
Diluted earnings per share (after cumulative effect of accounting change)

Jvcrage shares (in millions)
Basic
Dilutivc effect of stock awards

2005

!$I2,987;

3.515
1,959
1.714
1,075

886
916

10,065

2,922
437
37

2,448
917

1,531

—
S 1,531
^^

S 4.12
S 4.12
S 4.01
S 4.01

371.8
10.0

2004

SI 0.946

3.322
1.335
1.424
1,012

790
1,377

9,260

1,686
409

4

1.273
4S2

791

—
S 7^1
^^

S 214
S 214
S 210
S 210

3700
66

2003

S9.413

2.963
1,093
1.252

910
705
825

7,748

1.665
420

14

1.231
454

777
39

S 816

^—
S 210
S 2.21
S 209
S 219

3691
3.2

I Diluted

Jee accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

58

l
l
I
l
l

381.8 3766 3723
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ISLINGTON NORTHERN' SANTA FE CORPORATION AND SI BS1DIARIF.S
Cunsolfdaled Balance Sheets

•Dollars in millions, shares in thousands

V>eccmhcr31.

Fssets
urrcnt assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts rcccuablc, net

1 Materials and supplies
Current portion ot deferred income taxes
Current portion of fuel-hedging asset

_ Other current assets
1
• Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
•Dthcr assets

Total assets

(labilities and stockholders' equity
urrent lubilnics

Accounts payable and other current liabilities
• Long-term debi due within one year

Total current liabilities

•-ong-tcrm debt and commercial paper
Deferred income taxes

(Casualty and environmental liabilities
Nhnimum pension liability

Employee separation costs
•)thcr liabilities

1
Total liabilities

ommitmcnts and contingencies (see Notes 3 9 and 10)
Stockholders' equir>

1 Common stock, SO 01 par value 600.000 shares authorized. 527.289 shares and 5 17.275 share-* issued, icipccmcl)
Additional paid-in-capital
Retained earnings
Treasury stock, at cost. 1 55 7 1 8 shares and 1 40.463 shares, respectively

1 Prepaid forward repurchase of treasury stock
Unearned compensation
Accumulated other comprchcnsi\e income (luss)

1 Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

1
Tiee accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

l
I
I

2005

$ 75
678
396
218
303
210

1,880

26,551
1,873

S30304

S 2,773
456

3,229

6,698
7,916

878
417
107

1,551

20,796
^^^•^

5
6.702
8.045

(4.569)
(600)

(22)
(53)

9,508

$30,304
^^^

2A04

S 322
181
339
308
264
201

— —1.615

25.814
1.496

S28.925

$ 2.251
465

2.716

6051
7.820

941
353
124

1.609

10.614
-

5
6.299
6.792

(3.741)
—
(43)
(H

9.311

S28.925
^^^
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BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

•^Dollars in millionsf
•h ear Knded December 31.

•tf)perating activities
•Set income
^Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating aemmes

Depreciation and amortization
1! Deferred income' taxes

Employee separation costs paid
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax
Long-term casually and en\ ironmcnial liabilities, net

1 Other, net
•Thangcs in current assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable, net

1
Change in accounts recci\ablc sales program
Materials and supplies
Other current assets
Accounts payable and other current liabilities

| Net cash provided bv operating activities

Investing activities

•Tapitzri expenditures'
T)thcr, net

• Mel cash used for investing activities

Financing activities
Js'et increase (decrease) in commercial paper and bank borrowings
Vrocccds from issuance of long-term debt
V1a>mcnts on long-term debt

Dividends paid

trocceds from stock options exercised
urchase of BNSF common siock
repaid forward repurchase of treasury stock

Other net

| Net cash used for financing activities

increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
•Jash and cash equivalents
• Beginning of year

( End of vear'
upplemental cash flow information

Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized

ticome taxes paid, net of refunds
on-cash asset financing

21105

S 1.531

"1,075
".217

(30)

—(71)
(54)

(138)
(350)
(57)

(5)
491

2.609

(1,750)
"(273)

(2.023)

563
500

(464)
(267)
244

(799)
(600)

(10)

(833)

(247)

322

$ 75

$ 427
S 545
S 68

2IHM

S 791

1.012
237
(33)
—
477
(84)

(65)
25

(73)
(144)
234

2,377

0.527)
(68)

(1.595)

(242)
250

(300)
(231)
420

1376)

— 1

(478)

304

18

S 322

—S 476
S 159
S 104

2003

S 816

910
4tiO
(43)
(39)
20
28

(27)
31

(39)
5

163

2.285

(1.726)
(80)

(1.806)

(77)
265

(??9)
(191)

frK
(217)
—

2

(489)

(10)

2K

S IS
^^

S 458
S 26
S 24

ice accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

60

I
I
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

r
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR I5(d) OF 1 HE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

OR

TRANSITION REPORT PURSL ANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCH ANGE ACT OF 1934

FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO

COMMISSION FILE NUMBER: 1-11535

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation
riact name of registrant ai tpitlfird in it* charter

Delaware
State of Incorporation

2650 Lou Menk Dri\c
Fort Worth, Texas 76131-2830

Addre» of principal executive offim. {Deluding zip code

41-1804964
IKS Lmplotrr Idendficaiion No

(800) 795-2673
Kv«isirani \ (i-lrphonr Dumber, including area code

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

1 itle or each clan Nairn- of each etching on » hich registered

Common Stock, $0.01 par value ork Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

ndicatc by check mark it the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act Yes EE1 No D

ndicaic by checkmark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 1? or Section 15(d) of the Aci Yes D No [El

I
ndicatc by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed b> Section 13 or I5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period thai the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to
uch filing requirement for the past 90 days Yes El No D

I
ndicatc by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is nui contained herein, and will not he contained,

to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Pan III of this Form 10-K or any
mcndmem to this Form 10-K D

ndicatc b> check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of
the Act)

I Large accelerated filer IS Accelerated filer D Non-accelerated filer D

Indicate b> check murk whether the registrant is a shell compan> (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Aci) > es D Mo E]

I•fmi
e aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant was approximately S28 414 billion on June 30.2006 For

urposes of this calculation onl>. the registrant has excluded stock beneficially owned b> directors and officers By doing so. the registrant does not
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P*[iRLINGTO\ NORTHERN S WTA FF. CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Income

In millions, except per share data

car ended December 31. 2Mb 2WI5 2V04

evcnues $14,985 512,987 510,946

Derating expense*
Compensation and benefits 3,816 3.515 3.322
hue! 2.734 1.959 1.335
Purchased sen ices 1,906 1.713 1.424
Depreciation and amortization 1,130 1.075 1.012
equipment rents 930 &8(» 790
Materials and other 952 917 1.377

Total operating expense 11,468 10.065 9.260

( Operating income 3.517 2.922 1.686
merest expense 485 437 409

Other expense, net 40 37, 4

Income before income taxes 2,992 2.44S 1.273
ncome tax expense 1,105 917 482

Net income S 1,887 & 1.531 S 791

r.arnmgs per share

I BjMe earnings per share % 5.23 S 412 S 214
Diluted earnings per share $ 5.10 S 401 S 2 10

\ crage shares
Basic 361.0 371 S 3700
Dilutee effect of stock awards 8.8 100 66

_ Diluted ' 369.8 3818 1766

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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pi RLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA Ft CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
ullars in millions shares in thousands

llcccmbcr II

ssets
urrcnt assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, nei
Materials and supplies
Current portion of deferred income taxes
Current portion of fuel-hedging asset
Other current assets

Total current assets

Propem and equipment net
l)ther assets

1
l

Total assets

labilities and Stockholders* Equin
urrenl liabilities

Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Long-term debt due w iihm one year

Total current liabilities

B.omi-icrm debt and commercial paper
•Deterred income taxes
Casually and environmental liabilities

Minimum pension liability

tension and retiree health and welfare liahihl\
mployee separation costs

Other liabilities

l Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies {see Notes 3.9 and 10)

Itockholdcrs' equity
Common stock. SO 01 par value, 600.000 shares authorized, 532.080 shares and 527.289 shares issued respectively
Additional paid-in-capital
Retained earnings

I I reasury stock., at cost. 174.205 shares and 155.718 shares, respective!}
Prepaid forward repurchase of treasury slock
Unearned compensation
Accumulated other comprehensive lossl
l

Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders1 equity

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

I
I
l

57

20116

F 375
805
488
345
13
155

m̂ ^̂ m̂m̂ m

2.181

27.676
1,786

3.326

6.912
8,216
830

604
86

1.273

5
6.990
9,607
(5.929)

(277)

ZIW5

S 75
678
396
218
303
210

^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ M

1.880

26.551
1.873

$31.643 S30.304

S 2,773
456

3.229

6.698
7,916
878
417

107
1.551

21.247 20.796

5
6.702
8.045
(4.569)
(600)
(22)
(53)

10.396 9.508

$31,643 530,304
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(BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(n millions

i-«r ended December 31.

^Jperatlng Activities
B*Jet income
'Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash pro\ idcd by operating acn\ irics

'Depreciation and amortization

( Deferred income taxes
Employee separation costs paid
Long-term casually and environmental liabilities, net
Other, net

•Thanges in current assets and liabilities*
1 Accounts receivable, net

Change in accounts receivable sales program

1
Materials and supplies
Other current assets
Accounts pavablc and other currcni liabilities

^

Nct cash provided bv operating activities'

[nesting Activities
Capital expenditures

•Dthcr, net

Net cash used for investing activities

tinanclng Activities
et increase (decrease) in commercial paper and bank borrowings

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Vayments on long-term debt
•Dividends paid

Proceeds from stock options exercised
Purchase of BNSF common slock

•'repaid forward repurchase ot treasury stock
Kxccss tax benefits from cquitj compensation plans

Other, net

1 Net cash used for financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalentsrash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year

upplemcntal Cash Flow Information
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized

income taxes paid, net of refunds
Bjon-cash asset financing

2006

S 1,887

1,130
314]
(27)
(55)

(118)

(127)

—(92)
46

150

3,108

(2,014).
(72)

(2.086)

283
300

(467)
(310)
116

(730)

95
(9)

(722)

300

75

S 375

^^—

S 462
S 779
S 109

2005

S 1.531

1075
217
(30)
(71)
(54)

(138)
(350)

(57)
(5)

491

2.609

(1.750)
(273)

(2.023)

563
5UO

(464)
(267)
244

(799)
(600)

—
(10)

(833)

(247)

322

S 75

^^—

S 427
S 545
S 68

2004

S 791

1,012
237
(33)
477
(84)

(65)
25

(73)
(144)
234

2.377

(1,527)
(68)

(1.595)

(242)
250

(300)
(231)
420

(376)
—
—

1

(478)

304

18

S 322
^^™

S 476
S 159
S 104

I
I
I

ee accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

5R
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UNITED STATTS
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 2054V

FORM in-K

|\| ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2007

OR

| JTRA.NSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
rOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO

COMMISSION FILE NUMBER: 1-11535

l
l
l
l
l

Exact name of registrant as specified in its charier

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation
Stale of Incorporation I R S Employer Identification No

Delaware 41-1804964
Address of principal executive office-,, including zip code

2650 Lou MenkDrhe
Fort \\orth, Texas 76131-2830

Registrant's telephone number, including area code
(800) 795-2673

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Aet:
Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered

Common Stock, $0.01 par value New York Stuck Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section I2(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate b\ check mark if the registrant is a \\ell-kncmn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities
Uct tes|x|\o||

l
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant 10 Section 13 or Section 15<d}of the

ct Yes | 1 No |x]

Indicate b> check mark whether the registrant (11 has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or ]5(d)ofihu Securities Lxchangc Act of
1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was icquircd to file .such report*), and (2) has been subject to

•;uch filing requirement for the past 90 days 1 es |x| No [ ]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§ 229 405) is noi contained herein, and will not
J)e contained, to the besi of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by rclcrencc in Pan III of this Form
• 0-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K 11

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, accelerated filer, non-accelerated filer, or smaller reporting company (as
efincd in Rule 12b-2 of the Act)I Large accelerated filer \\] Accelerated filer 11 N'on-aecelerated filer [ ] Smaller reporting companx [ I

ndicate b> check mark whether the registrant is a shell comparn (as defined in Rule 12h-2 of the
\ct) >es| |No|xf

_The aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant was approximately S29 822 billion on June 30 2007 For
Aurposes of this calculation only, the
•registrant has excluded stock beneficial l\ owned h\ directors and officers B> doing so. the registrant does not admit that such persons are

affiliates w ithin the meaning of Rule 405
under the Securities Act of 1933 or for any other purposelIndicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant's classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date
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Burlington Northern Santa Fc Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of income
In millions, except per share data

•Year ended December 31,

•

Revenues
Operating expenses

Compensation and benefits
Fuel

• Purchased scr\ ices
• Depreciation and amortization

Equipment rents
1 Materials and other

Toial operating expenses
Operating income

Interest expense
|Othcr expense net
• Income before income taxes

income tax expense

t Nct income-
ammgs per .share
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

lAvcrugc shares
1 Basic

Dilutive effect ot stock awards
• Diluted

2007

S 15,802

3,773
3,197
2.023
1.293

942
1.088

12J16
3,486

511
18

2,957
1,128

S '1,829

$ 5.19
S 5.10

352.5
6.4

358.9

2006
(As Adjusted)1

S 14.085

3.S16
2.734
1.906
1.176

930
902

1! 4(4
3521

485
40

249(i
I 107

S 1 NXU

S <23
S 5 11

3ft 1 0
S S

Vis> S

2005
(As Adjusted)1

S 12.987

3.515
1,959
1.713
1,111

886
876

10(160
2,927

437
37

2.453
919

S 1.534

S 413
S 402

371.8
100

3818

I
r
i
i
i
i
i
i
i

j l'nor>car numbers hate been adiusied for the retMsneii \eadi»nt on of I ir.am.ial Attuununj; Mjndards Biuixl (E-AsKisur I'nin mi il N|'I
M O MR-1. A<.^ni<niin£ ft» Pltmntti Wujm Mtimii.niUh t. k/iu/m Set Nok lol the ConMHidi'ied Pin.mi.ul Si.iiLnn.ni» >ni .klJiiitiii i IM'.TII

See accompon\ ing Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Burlington Northern Santa Fc Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
Dollar, m millions, shares in thousands

Kvccmbcr 31,

ssets
Current assets

ICash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable net
Materials and supplies
Current portion of deferred income taxes

1 Other current assets
Total current assets

property and equipment, net
H)ther assets
• Total assets

§labilities and Stockholders' Equln
urrcnl liabilities
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Long-term debt due within one vcar

• Total current liabilities

Long-term debt and commercial paper
•Deferred income taxes
Kasualry and environmental liabilities
TVnsion and retiree health and welfare liabilitv

Employee separation costs
Ether liabilities

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (see Notes 3, 9 and 10)

(tockholders1 equitv
Common stock. SO 01 par value. 600.000 shares authorized.

537 330 shares and 532 080 shares issued, respectively
Additional paid-in-capital

1 Retained earnings
Treasury stuck, at cost, 1 89.626 shares and 1 74.205 shares, respectively
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

_ Total stockholders' equitv
• Total liabilities and stockholders' equity
•• a rnor vcar numbers have been adjusied for iht nirospi.-cmi ddopuon ofl-SI' AUG AIR-1.

Sec Note 2 of (lie (.onsoliddicd rinjnual Staicnimis Tor jddmonal mforntittion

1 See accompanv ing Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

•l

2007

S 330 S
790
579
290
192

2,181

29,567
1.835

S 33,583 S

S 2,824 S
411

3,235

7,735
8,484

843
444
77

1,621
22,439

5
7,348

11,152
(7,222)

(139)
11,144

S 33,583 S
Accounting I'm Planned Majw Mamittnaaee Ai:n\Htf\

2006
(As Adjusted)1

375
805
488
345
168

2,181

27921
1695

31.797

2.853
473

3,326

6.912
8.298

830
604
86

1.213
21.269

5
6.990
9.739

(5.929)
(277)

10.528
31.797

I
1
1
1
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Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
In millions

•Year ended December 31,

Operating Activities

E
vlct income

djustmcnts to reconcile net income to net cash pro\ ided
y operating acti \ities
Depreciation and amortization

(•Deferred income taxes
Employee separation costs paid
Long-term casualty and environmental liabilities net
Other, net

rhangcs in current assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable, net
Change in accounts receivable '-ales program

1 Materials and supplies
Other current assets
Accounts payable and other current liabilities

_ NCI cash provided bv operating activities

investing Activities
^Capital expenditures

•Construction costs lor facility financing obligation
•Diner, net

Net caih used for investing activities

financing Activities
Net (decrease) increase in commercial paper and bank borrowings

proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
•'ayments on long-term debt
V)mdends paid

Proceeds from stock options exercised
purchase of BNSF common stock
••repaid forward repurchase of treasury stock
TExccss tax benefits from equit> compensation plans

Proceeds from facility financing obligation
Kther. net

Net cash used for financing activities
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

(ash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year
End of vcar

kupplcmental Cash Flow Information
Hcrest paid, net of amounts capitalized

Income taxes paid, net of refunds
tfMon-cash asset financing

2007

S 1,829

U93
280
(21)
26

183

20

(91)
12

(39)
3.492

(2.248)
(37)

(130)
(2,415)

(584)
1,300
(482)
(380)
142

(1,265)

121
41

(15)
(1.122)

(45)

375
$ 330

$ 494
$ 680
$ 461

2006

(As Adjusted)"

S 1.889

1.176
31A
(27)
(55)
(43)

(127)

(02)
90
53

3.189

(2.014)
(14)

(139)
(2.167)

283
300

(467)
(310)

116
(730)

95

(9)
(722)
300

75
S 375

S 462
S 779
S 109

2005
(As Adjusted)"

S 1.534

1,111
219
(30)
(71)

2

(138)
(350)

(57)
(5)

491
2.706

(1,750)
(4)

(366)
(2,120)

563
500

(464)
(267)
244

(799)
(600)

(10)
(833)
(247)

322
S 75

S 427
S 545
S 68

I
f

a Prior \ear numbers ha\e been adjusted tor ihe reirospeciue adoption oi I'SP
See Note! ofthe Consulidjted Mnaneial State-nenis foraddmon.il information

Sec accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

A1R-1 Accounting HH I'lunihti

I
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20549

FORM 10-K

|x| ANNUAL REPORT PURSl ANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

FOR THL FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008

OR

JTRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIKS EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

1-OR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO

COMMISSION FILE NUMBER: 1-11535

Exact name of registrant as specified In Its charter

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation
State of Incorporation 1 R S Employer Identification No

Delaware 41-1804964
Address ot principal cxccume offices, including ?ip code
2650 Lou Mcnk Drive. Fort Worth. Texas 76131-2830

Registrant's telephone number, including area code
(800) 795-2673

Securities registered pursuant to Section I2(b) of the Act:
Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered

Common Stock, $0.01 par value New York Slock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:

None

ndicatc by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act ' .

ndicale by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d)oflhc Aci '' . .

tidicateb\ check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed b> Section 13 or 15{d)of ihe Securities Yes \\\ No
xchange Act of N34 during the preceding 12 months (or for such .shorter period lhat the registrant was required to file such reports), | ]
id (2) has been subject to such filing requirement for the past 90 days

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (3 229 405) is not contained herein,
nd wi l l not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference | ]

in Pan III of this Form 10-K or anv amendment to this Form 10-K

l
l

Iidicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, accelerated filer non-accelerated filer, or smaller reporting compan> (as
cfmcd in Rule 12b-2 of the Act)

Large accelerated filer |x) Accelerated filer | ] Non-accelerated filer [ ] Smaller reporting company | ]

Indicate h> check mark whether the registrant is a shell compan> (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act) . .

l
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Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income
In millions, except per share dara
Year ended December 31.

cvenues-
upcraling expenses

Fuel

1 Compensation and benefit*;
Purchased services
Depreciation and amortization

_ Equipment rents
1 Materials and other
• Total operating expense**

Operating income

Eitcrest expense
(her expense, net

Income before income taxes
—Income tax expense
1 Ncl income"
^tarnmgs per share

Basic earnings per share

t Diluted earnings per share
vcragc shares

Basic
Dilunvc effect of stock awards

( Diluted

See accompanying Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

1

1°

l
I
l
l
l
l
l
l

,2008

S ',18,0181 S

4,640
3,884
2,136
1,397

901
1.148

14.106
3.912

533
11

3.368
1.253

S 2,115 S

S 6.15 S
S 6.08 S

343.8
4.0

347.8

2007

15.802 S

3.327
3.773
2,023
1.293

942
958

12.3lfi
3.486

511
18

2.957
1.128
1.829 S

5 19 S
510 S

3525
64

35S 9

2006

14.985

2.856
3.816
1,906
1,176

930
780

11,464
3.521

485
40

2.996
1.107
1.889

5.23
511

3610
8.8

3698
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urlmgton Northern Santa Fc Corporation and Subsidiaries

'onsolidated Balance Sheets
liars in millions, shares in thousands

December 31,

(ssets
urrcnt assets

Cash and cash equivalents
1 Accounts receivable, net

Materials and supplies
Current portion of deferred income taxes

1 Other current assets
Total current assets

Propeny and equipment, net
|)thcr assets

Total assets

^labilities and Stockholders* Equlft
Kurrcnt liabilities
1 Accounts payable and other current liabilities

Long-term debt due within one year

( Total current liabilities

.ong-term debt and commercial paper
Deferred income taxes

tension and retiree health and welfare habiliu
asualty and environmental liabilities

r.niploycc separation costs
(ther liabilities

Total lubihties
ommitments and contingencies (sec Notes 3. *J and 10)

Stockholders cquii)
1 Common stock, SO 01 par value. 600.000 shares authorized

54 1 .346 shares and 537.330 shares issued, respectively
Additional pa id- in-capital
Retained earnings

1 Treasury1 stock, at cost. 202.165 shares jnd 189 626 shares respectively
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Total stockholders' cqum

( Total liabilities and stockholders cquitv

cc accompanvini: Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

I
41

1
1
1
1
1

2008

S 633 S
847
525
442
218

2,665

30.847
2.891

S 36.403 S

$ 3,190 S
456

3.646

9,099
8,590
1.047

959
57

1.874
25,272

5
7,631

12,764
(8.395)

(874)
11,131

S 36.403 S

2007

330
790
579
290
192

2.181

29.567
1,835

33.583

2.824
411

3.235

7.735
8,484

444
843

77
1.621

22.439

5
7,348

11.152
(7.222)

(139)
11.144
33.583
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'Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation and Subsidiaries

BConsolidated Statements of Cash Flows
n millions

1 ear ended December 31,

tpcrating Activities
ci income

Adjustments to reconcile not income to net cash provided bv operating activities

1 '.Depreciation and amortization,
.Deferred income taxes'
Employee separation costs paid

_ Long-term casually and environmental liabilities, net
1 Other, net
•Thanges m current assets and liabilities.

Accounts receivable, net

( Change in accounts receivable sales program
Materials and supplies
Other current assets.
Accounts payable and other current liabilities

I Nct cash provided bv operating activities
1

Investing Activities
Capital expenditures
•Tonstruction costs tor facility financing obligation
4\cquisinon of equipment pending financing

Proceeds from sale of assets financed

Ether, nci
Net cash used toi in\csiine acti\ ities

Financing Activities
•Met (decrease) increase in commercial paper and bank borrowings
proceeds from issuance of long-term debt

Payments on long-term debt
JDividend* paid
Vroceeds trom stock options exercised
Purchase of BNSh common stock

Excess tax benefits from equity compensation plans

Exceeds from facility financing obligation
thcr net

Net cash used for financing activities
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

•Tosh and cash equivalents
1 Beginning of year

fnd of vear

(upplemental Cash Flow Information
iterest paid, net of amounts capitalized

Income taxes paid, net of refunds

ton-cash asset financing

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1

I
I

2008

S 2,115 S

vuw-
!417
(15)
ISO
81

191
(250)

54
(31)

(132)
3,977

(2,175)
(64)

(941)
348

(241)
(3.073)

(161)
1,150
(217)
(471)

91
(1J47)

96
68

(10)
(601)
303

330
S 633 S

$ 538 S
S 820 S
S 258 S

2007

1,829 S

1,293
280
(21)
26

183

20
-

(91)
12

(39)
3.492

(2.24R)
(37)

(745)
778

(163)
(2.415)

(584)
1.300
(4R2)
(380)
142

(1265)
121
41

(15)
(1.122)

(45)

375
330 S

494 S
6SO S
461 S

2006

1.889

1.176
316
(27)
(55)
(43)

(127)
-

(92)
99
53

3.189

(2,014)
(14)

(1,223)
1,244
(160)

(2.167)

283
300

(467)
(310)
116

(730)
95

(9)
(722)
300

75
375

462
779
109
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington. D.C. 20549

Form 10-K
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal \car ended December 31.2004

OR

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 1-8022

I
I

CSX Corporation
fLxucintuih nf rcyitiijui ii\ \IHY ifntf HI n\ clita if i

\irginia 62-1051971
fStaictii othci jumc/ittion of ilK S /.m/i/uifi

incorporation or organization) htcnniu H/IHH \n )

500 Water Street. 15<h Floor. 32202
Jacksonville, FL i/if l m/ci

(904) 359-3200
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant tu Section 12(h) of the Act:

Title of Ench CliM Nairn- »f t \tli.nim- on \\ hn h Kt^isu-rcd

Common Stock, S1 Par Value New ^ 01 k SUK k I uh.mae

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant CD has filed all reports required to be filed by Section H MI iNdio i ihe Securities Exchange
kct of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required u> file sui.li nrpurN) and (2) has been

subject to such filing requirements tor the paM 90 days Yes 0 No D
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is no. (.om.micJ herein and will not he»untamed, to the best ol the registrant's knowledge, in definitive pnm or information statements interpolated h\ reference in Part 111 of this

orm 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K 0
Indicate b> check mark w hether the registrant is an accelerated filer <a& defined in Exchange Act Rule 12h-2) Ws 0 No D

I On June 25. 2004. the aggregate market \alue of the Registrant's \oling stock held b> non-atTihatcs uas apprii\iin.i.el\ $7 0 billion (based on
he New York Stock Exchange closing pnec on such date)

On February1 2S, 2005, there uere 215.619.764 shares of Common Stock outstanding

( DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Portions of the Registrant's Definitive Proxy Statement ("the Proxy Statement'1) to be Hied with respect iu its annual meeting of shareholders

scheduled to be held on Mav 4.2005

I•iUl

t
l
l

CSX CORPORATION

FORM 10-K

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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CSX CORPORATION

1 CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATFA1ENTS

1 or hiscal \cars Lnded

1
rpcraling Income

Operating Revenue
Operating Expense
Operating Income

Finer Income and Expense
Other Income
Interest Expense

r timings
Earnings before Income Taxes
Income 1 ax Expense
Earnings from Continuing Operation*

1 Discontinued Operations — Net of Tax
Cumulative Effect (if Accounting Change — "Net of Tax
Net Earnings

•*er Common Share
^Earnings Per Share

From Continuing Operations
_ Discontinued Operations
• Cumulative R fleet of Accounting Change
^ Net Earnings

Earnings Per Share, Assuming Dilution
IFrom Continuing Operations

Discontinued Operations
C umulamc Effect ot Accounting Change

INcl Earnings
\eragc Common Shares Outstanding (Thousands)

Average Common Shares Outstanding. Assuming Dilution (Thousands)
H?ush Dividends Paid Per Common Share

See accompanung Notes to Consolidated

1 -1C

Dec. 31,
2004

Dri. 26.
2003

(Dollari fn millions, eicepi per shire
amiMints)

S 8,020 S 7,56ft S
7.02U 7.046
1.000

11
435

637
219
418
(79)

S 339

S 195
(037)

S 15S

S 1*7
(035)

S 1 52
214.7U<>

225 mo
S 040

Financial Statement-,

520

93
418

195
58

137
52
57

S 24h S

S 064 S
024
026

S 1 14 S

S 0 63 S
02*
025

S 1 11 S
213964

224.328

S 040 S

Dec. 27.
2002

7.916
6.897
1,019

78
445

652
242
410

57
(43)
424

193
0.27

(020)
200

1 85
025

(019)
191

212729

223.511
040

i
I
I
I
I
I
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CSX CORPORATION

1 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEE1S

•
' ASSETS

Current Assets.
ICash . Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments S

Accounts Receivable — Net
Materials and Supplies

_ Deferred Income Taxes
• Other Current Assets
H International Terminals Assets Held for Sale

Total Current Assets
rropemes

ccumulatcd Depreciation
Properties — Net

investment in Conrail
H\ffl hates and Other Companies
•Dther Lone-term Assets

Total Assets S

| LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

1 Accounts Payable S
Labor and rnngc Benefits Payable
Casualty. Environmental and Other Reserves
Current Maturities of Long-term Debl

1 Short-term Debl
Income and Other Taxes Payable
Other Current Liabilities
International Terminals Liabilities I Icld for Sale

I Total Current Liabilities
Casualty. Environmental and Other Reserves

Long-term Debl
felerred Income laxes

ther Lone-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

f hairholdcrs' Equity:
Common Stock. S 1 Par Value
Other Capital
Retained Earnings

(Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
Total Shareholders1 Equitt
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity S

Dec. 31.
2004

(Dollar* in milhuns)

859 S
1.143

165
20

157
643

2,987
25.852
(5 907)
19.945

574
296
779

24.581 S

870 S
371
312
983
101
170
115
386

3,317
735

6.234
5979
1.505

17.770

216
1605
5.210
(220)

6 K 1 1
24.581 S

DM. 26.
2003

368
1.115

168
136
64

446
2,297

19.087
(5.453)
13.634
4.678

225
926

21.760

821
388
280
426

2
114
144
199

2.374
836

6,886
3.707
1.509

15.312

215
1.579
4.957
(303)

6.448
21.760

• Sec accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

47

1
1
1
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CSX CORPORATION

1 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Operating Activities

IN.CI famines
\djuitments to Reconcile Net f am ings to Net Cash Provided

Depreciation
Deferred Income Taxes

1 Cumulate e hffcct uf Accounting Change Net ot Tax
1 Additional Los* on Sale

Provision tor Casual tv Reserves

1 Restructuring Charge
Net Gam on Conrail spin-off— after ia\
Other Operating 'Vctmties
Changes in Operating Ablets and Liabilities

1 Termination of Sale ot Accounts Receuable
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Account Povablc

1 Other Current Liabilities
^Met Lash Provided b> Operating Activities

ln\estmg Activities
•>ropert>> Additions
•set Proceeds trom Divestitures

Short-ierm Investment-. — Net
Other Investing Activities

Hsct C dsh I scd in Investing Activities
financing Activities

Shon-term Debi — Net

1 Long-term Debt Issued
Long-term Debt Repaid
Div idends Paid
Other Financing Activities

Bset Cash Provided hv (Used In) Financing Activ ities
•set Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Fquivalents

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

I Cash dnd Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
( ash and Cash Equivalents at Fnd of Period
Shon-term Investments dt End of Period

Dec. 31,
2004

S 330

730
240

-
—

—
77

(16)
(07)

—
(3)
29
(2}

149
1.44h

{1.030)
55

(247)
( I S )

(1.240i

Qq

401
(434)

(86)
40
20

226

2%
522
337

— Cash. Cash bquualems and Short-term Investments at End of Period S 859
Supplemental Cash Flow Information
"merest Paid — Net of Amounts Capitalized

Income Taxes Paid

See accompanying Notes

I
I
I
I

S 425
S 35

to Consolidated Financial Statements

48

Fiscal ^ curs Endvd
Drt. 26.

2003
(Dollars In millions)

S 24fr

M?
119
(57)
ins,
232
•̂
—

(10R)

1 3 SO)
N
40
40

(129)
K04

(1.059)
226

<iQ
(43)

1X07)

(141)
0]0

(*00)
(86)
(20|
172
160

127
20(i

72
S 368

S 415
S 134

Due. 27.
2002

S 424

640
172
43
—

—
—
—

(108)

—
30
23

(S3)
(23)

1.127

(i. oxo)
—

350
(45)

(775)

140
748

(1.150)
(86)

(5)
(362)

(10)

137
127
137

S 264

S 448
S 44
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington. D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUAiST TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 30, 2005

OR

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission File Number 1-8022

CSX CORPORATION
iLzaci name vfiegimtau in yvcificthn ir\ chartvi)

Virginia 62-1051971
(Stale or other jurisdiction of (J R S Hmph) er

UK or/wraiion or organization) Idcnufk ation Vo )

500 Water Street. 15th Floor, 32202
Jucksomille, FL (Zip Coda

iAddtti\\ of principal t'\t'cntivt

(904) 359-3200
( I elephone number, including area code)

I Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Tnli-iifyach clash Nmncitf i-ichanee itn »hich registered

_ Common Stock.. SI Par Value New York Stock Exchange

• Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
iNonc

(
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer (as defined in Rule 405 of the Secunties Act) Yes 0 No D
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is noi required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act Yes D No 0
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all report* required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secunties Exchange

—Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for .such shorter period thai (he registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been
Ituhject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days \ es 0 No D

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the registrant's know ledge, m definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of thisrorm 10-K. or any amendment to this Form 10-K D

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer an accelerated filer or a non-accelerated tiler (as defined in
Exchange \ci Rule I2b-2)

I Large Accelerated Filer E Accelerated Filer D Non-accelerated Filer D
Indicate b> cheek mark whether the registrant is a shell companv (as defined in Exchange \c\ Rule 12b-2) ^es D No 0
On July 1, 2005 (which is the lasi day of the second quarter and the required date to use), the aggregate market value of the Registrant's

toting slock held by non-affiliates was approximately S7.5 billion (based on the New York Stock F.xchange closing price on such date)

On January 27.2006. there were 219.431,371 shares of Common Stock outstanding

_ DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

I Portions of the Registrant's Definitive Proxy Statement (the "Proxy Statement") to be filed with respect to its annual meeting of .shareholders
scheduled to be held on May 3 2006

I
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CSX CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

Fiscal \ cars Ended

1 December 30, December 31, December 26,
2005

Operating Revenue Srperatlng Expense
Labor and Fnnge
Materials Supplies and Other

1
Depreciation
Fuel
Building and Equipment Rent
Inland Transportation

I Conrail Rents. Fees and Services
Restructuring Charge — Net
Provision JorCasualt> Claims
Additional Loss on Sale

total Operating Expenses
perating Income

Other Income and Expense

1Other Income (Note 7)
Debt Repurchase Expense (Note 12)
Interest Expense

Earnings

( Earnings before Income faxes
Income Tax Expense ("Note 8)
Earnings from Continuing Operations,

1 Discontinued Operations — Net of Tax (Note 4)
Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change — Net of I a\
Net Earnings'1 S

••Per Common Share (Note 15)
^Earnings Per Share
• From Continuing Operations S

Discontinued Operations

( Cumulative Effect ot Ai.countine Change
Net Earnings 5

Earnings Per Share. Assuming Dilution

I From Continuing Operations S
Discontinued Operations
Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change
NCI Earnings S

leverage Common Shares Outstanding (Thousands)
Average Common Shares Outstanding. Assuming Dilution (Thousands)

rash Dividends Paid Per C ommon Share S

Sec accompanung Notes to Consolidated

l
l
l
l

2004 2003
(Dollars in million*, except per share amounts)

8618 S

2.864
1.828

826
783
510
230
65
—

(38)
—

7.068
1.550

101
(192)
(423)

1036
(316)
720
425

—
-1,145 S

333 S
196

—
529 S

3 17 S
187

-
504 S

216425
228.U24

043 S

1 mancial Statements

8.040 S

2744
1.753

711
656
569
280
256

71
—

—
7,040
1.000

72
—

(435)

637
(219)
418
(79)

—
339 S

1 9S S
(037)

—
1 58 S

1 87 S
(035)

—
1 52 S

214.796
225.030

040 S

7.573

2,656
1622

620 •
581
565
305
342
22

232
108

7,053
520

93
—

(418)

195
(58)
137
52
57

246

064
024
026
I 14

063
023
025
1 11

213.964
224.328

040
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CSX CORPORATION

| CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Current Assets:

I Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note 1)
Short-term Investments
Accounts Receivable — Nci (Noic 9)
Materials and Supplies

I Delcrred Income Taxes
Other Current Assets
International Terminals Assets 1 Icld for Sale (Note 4)

1
Total Current Assets

Properties
Accumulated Depreciation

Properties — Net (Note 10)

1 Investment in Conrail (Note 2)
Affiliates and Other Companies
Other Long-term Assets (Note 21 )

1
Total Assets

Drci-mlH-r 30.
2005

(Dollars In millions)

S 309 S
293

1202
199
225
144
—

2.372
26.53S
(6.375)
20.163

603
304
7^0

S 24.232 S

December 31.
2004

522
337

1.159
165
20

157
643

3.003
25.852
(5.907)
19.945

574
281
802

24.605
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^B

LIABILI1 IES AND SHAREHOLDERS1 EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

1 Accounts Payable
1 Labor and Fringe Benefits Payable

Casualty. Environmental and Other Resencs (Note 1 1 )

1 Current Maturities of Long-ierm Debt (Note 12i
Short-term Debt (Note 12)
Income and Other Taxes Pa\able
Other Current Liabilities

1 International Terminals Liabilities Held for Sale (Note 4)
Total Current Liabilities

C asualty. En\ ironmcntal and Other Reserves (Note 1 1 )
_ Long-term Debt (Note 12)
1 Deterred Income Taxes
B Other Long-term Liabilities (Note 21)

Total Liabilities

tnarcholders' Equity:
Common Slock. SI Par Value (Note 14)
Other Capital

_ Retained Earnings
1 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
' Total Shareholders' Equit>

Total Liabilities and Shareholders* Equitv

1
'

Sec accompanying Notes to Consolidated

I
I
I
I

S 954 S
565
311
936

1
102
110

—
2.979

653
5.093
6,082
1471

16.278

218
1751
6.262
(277)

7.954
S 24 232 S

Financial Statements

870
380
312
983
101
170
115
3X6

3317
735

6.248
5.979
1,^15

17.794

216
1,605
5.210
(220)

6811
24.605
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CSX CORPORATION

I CONSOLIDA1 ED CASH

Operating Activities

F
vlet Earning'; S

djusiments to Reconcile NCI Earnings to Net Cash Prcn ided
Depreciation
Deferred Income Taxes

I Gain on Sale of International 1 ermmals — Net of Tax ( Note 4 )
Pro\ ision for Casualty Reserves (Note 1 1 )
Additional Loss on Sale

_ Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change — Net oi Tax
1 Insurance Proceeds (Note 6)
1 Restructuring Charge ( Note 5 )

Net Gam on C'onrail spin-off — after tax (Note 2)

1 Other Operating Activities
Changes m Operating Assets and Liabilities

Termination of Sale of Accounts Receivable (Note 9)
Accounts Receivable (Note v\

1 Other Current Assets
Accounts Pa> able
Income and Other Taxes Pavable

_ Other Current Liabilities
Btet Cash Provided b> Operating Activities
investing Activities

Property Additions

tisurance Proceeds (Note h)
et Proceeds from Sale of International Terminals (Note 4)

Purchase of Minonts Interest m an International Terminals
bubsidury (Note 4)

Vrocccds from Divestiture* (Note 3)
Vurchascs of Short-term Investments

Proceeds from Sale of Short-term Investments
^Dther Investing ActiMties
Wet Cash Lsvd in Investing Activities

Financing Activities
Short-term Debt — Net

1 Long-term Debt Issued
1 Long-term Debt Repaid

Dividends Paid
• Other Financing Activ ities
HMCT C ash ( L sed In ) Prov ided bv Financing Activities

Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents

1 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
1 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period S

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Interest Paid — Net of Amounts Capitalized S
ncome Taxes Paid S

FLOW STATEMENTS

Fiscal > curs Ended
December 30. December 11.

2005 2004
(Dalian in millions)

1.145 S 33**

833 ^d
(46) 24(i

(428) —
,(3S)

— —
29
— 71
— ( I d )

(103) ( 9 1 )

— ' —
(44) m
(29) 2«
54 (2)

(402) 3N
1 3 9 I I I

1. 110 14-tf.

(1.136) (1 Irtni
41

1.10S

( 1 1 0 )

(2601) i l 5 s < i
2.634 I.1"*.

28 (,M
(36) (1 24(n

(9Q) W
105 401

(1.283) (434i
(93) (Mi )
83 4(i

(1.2S7) 2M
(213) 22n

522 2»*fi
309 S <22

440 S 414
798 S 3*

IXtember 26.
200.1

S 246

643
119

—
232
ing
(57)
—
22
—

(108)

(380)
19
40
49

(23)
(106)
804

(1.059)
—

226
I 2 . I 2 K I
2,197

(43)
(807)

(141)
Q]Q

(500)
(Kb)
(20)
172
169

127
S .296

S 406
S 134

• Sec JCLOinpanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

' 53

I
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 Q

u £ ae S
- F P-?c j! t «
i 3 Z E-

= > S CB

£

< O
U - "Sa 3- »

= •" -5 J zK ^ .« < ,
^.-^ ^-2£ w o

o fi "3



I

I

I

I

I

I

I

m

O

i
uI

rj

I
n

f

aiu
;a

1

o

S o*

ic

z Z
O

t
<

X£
V)

ri

v:

= 2
•

^*- b

I i
•5 z

U
Oiv:

= 3?= S i

El

ac o
^ u
vj S

^ If
•>- 1=
|~ o

O f

Z ? ̂

| l!
1 X e

c/;

f-
2

v:

a*ri
E

z
c

F-
Z

i I^ i-
C. £
LU ^
C£ =
Z =

? 1
<
»^
f-

N M

£ •*•

I ='
"• ^
» e

1 I

•* C
0 2

ex
£

(A

o
an

ri

C y ./• i

S £i

5 32 «

rj

ri

Wi
o

•*• o •=
•4 Z A^

Z £ E
< -g
& H

^ ^1
e ^
M 3

? S

us
e

2 3• 1
II
<« =

_ B i—

•^ u 1 g

P «
0 i— •" O ^ fi ™
1 r fi= si ?
-- "o .M = =» e

si

5 z '•=
s "O
u jt
9 R
k. "™
O s~.

O. _!.
•a u
£ #
6» -3

_ cs T = '-* -a y •?Js v; = u o ^ ^

« ci n "o — y
•= j; h u = >•

M v:M _

S 1
b ^

t
V, — re

1 -a 5- C. R

« "^ ^0 y •£
Z. H (3

«-: x

- -= 3 =k. - < O c

0-3 ^ > ^

^^ -u^ i/ *^

•£ e 0

E 3
•S* "5



1• B
IX

1 2
1
B
i
C

1™ -o
u
.c

11
5fc

il
E tl

—1• o '-
•£ £
t- - w

IP• 5 «,
•* c

*̂k. •£* ^G* IP f

1" Ht

^S 5.-Sr«"> e? u

1 6-2
2*
3 9

£ -."
1 ^ _^

Ial
IB3 =z

|

J -o ^
11=.=

O ?f-3o fc y

1
0 S

if
_ 5 =
^ i- —
O\ o £
• i~• f̂.i
g -gw
0 5^

I e s
o|
-f er- c &.

f**t »w. ^£• i1 ̂

1^« aVJ f1

II
> f
^ ^*»

IOC
s
M.s: r-

eii 7

IÎ
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington . D C 20549

FORM 10-K

(X) ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SHC URITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the fiscal year ended DEC. 31, 2004

( ) TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECLRITIES

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the transition period from to
Commission file number 1-8339

NORFOLK SOUTHERN
NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant a* specified in its charter)

\ irginui

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

Three Commercial Place
Norfolk, X i reran

(Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code

52-118811M

(IRS Employer Identification No )

23510-2191

Zip Code

(757) 629-2680

No (linage

(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report i

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act

Title of each Class
Norfolk Southern Corporation

Common Stock (Par Value $1.00)

Name of each exchange
on \\hich registered

New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: NONh

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section
13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 month?* (or for such
shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports) and (2) has been subject to such
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I filing requirements for the past 90 days Yes (X) No( )

( Indicate by check mark it disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is
not contained herein and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive
proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any

_ amendment to this Form IU-K. ( )

The number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant's classes of common stock, as of Jan 31.

1 2005 400.276.939 excluding 20,907.125

shares held by registrant's consolidated subsidiaries)

( Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the
Act) Ycs(X)\o()

I The aggregate market value of the voting common equity held by nonafllliatcs as of June 30. 2004
' was $10.440,582.263 (based on the closing price as quoted on the New York Stock Exchange on that

date)

i DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

ortions of the Registrant's definitive proxy statement to be filed electronically pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than 120
ays after the end of the fiscal year, are incorporated by reference in Part 111

I
I
I
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I
I
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I
I
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Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years ended Dec. 31.
2004' 2003 2002

Railway operating revenues

Railway operating expenses

Compensation and benefits (Note 11)
Materials, services and rents
Conrail rents and services (Note 2)
Depreciation (Note 2)

Diesel fuel
Casualties and other claims
Other

Total railway operating expenses

Income from railwa> operations

Other income - net (Note 3)
Interest expense on debt (Note 6)

Income from continuing operations
before income taxes and accounting changes

Provision for income taxes (Note 4)

Income from continuing operations
before accounting changes

Discontinued operations - gain on sale
of motor earner, net of taxes (Note 17)

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles, net of taxes (Note 1)

•Net income^

Per share amounts (Note 14)

Income from continuing operations before

millions, except earning* per share)

7,312 S

2,272
1,601

319
598
449
151
220

5.610

1.702

89
(489)

1,302

379

923

~

„

923 S

6.468 S

2.275
1,427

419
513
380
181
209

5.404

1.064

19
(497)

586

175

411

10

114

535 $

6.270

2.022
1.457

412
515

342
171

193

5.112

1.158

66
(518)

706

246

460

—

— —

460
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1̂H

1
1
•K42

i
Norfolk

i
i
i•
i
i•

i

i

•B

i

accounting changes

Basic S 2 34

Diluted S 2.31

Net income

Basic S 2 34

Diluted S 231

See accompanying note* to consolidated financial statementsj - o '

Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $
Short-term investments

Accounts receivable-net (Note 5)

Materials and supplies

Deferred income taxes (Note 4)

Other current assets

Total current assets

Investment in Conrail (Note 2)

Properties less accumulated depreciation (Notes 2 and 6)

Other assets

Total assets S

Liabilities and stockholders' equity-

Current liabilities

Accounts payable (Note 7) S

Income and other taxes

Due to Conrail (Note 2)

Other current liabilities (Note 7)

Current maturities of long-term debt ("Note 8)

Total current liabilities

S 105 S

S 1.05 $

S 1 37 S
S 137 $

As of Dec. 31.
2004 2003

(S in millions/

579 S

90
767
104
187

240

1.967

805

20.526

1.452

24.750 S

1.012 S

210

78
239

662
2.201

1 18

1 18

1.18

1.18

284
2

695
92

189

163

1.425

6.259

11.779

1.133

20,596

948
199
81

213
360

1.801



httpV/idea sec gov/Archives/edgar/data/702 165/00007021 650500007 l/nsc04s.htm3/l 1/2009

I Long-term debt (Notes 2 and 8) 6.863 6.800
Other liabilities (Note 10) 1,146 1,080

I Due 10 Conrail (Note 2) -- 716
Deterred income taxes (Notes 2 and 4) 6.550 3.223

Total liabilities 16.760 13.620

Stockholders' equity

( Common stock S1 00 per share par value. 1.350.000,000
shares

authorized, issued 421,346.107 and 412.168.988 shares,
I respectively 421 412
H Additional paid-in capital 728 521
_ Unearned restricted stock (Note 12) (8) (5)
| Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Note 13) (24) (44)

Retained income 6.893 6.112
• Less treasury stock at cost. 20.907.125 and 21.016.125

shares, respectively (20) (20)

Total stockholders'equit> 7.990 6.976

I Total liabilities and stockholders' equity S 24,750 S 20.596

I See accompam ing notes to consolidated financial statements

i
K43

î
•Jorfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

i
( Years Ended Dec. 31,

2004" 2003 2002
(5 in millions)

• Cash flows from operating activities
Net income S 923 S 535 S 460

I Reconciliation of net income to net cash
provided by operating activities.

Net cumulative effects of changes in accounting -- (114)
I principles
• Depreciation 609 528 529
_ Deferred income taxes 200 132 178
| Equity in earnings of Conrail (Note 2) (54) (58) (54)
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Gam on Conrail Corporate Reorganization (Note 2} (53) -- —

Gains and losses on properties and investments (46) (45) (47)

Ineomc from discontinued operations - (10)

Changes in assets and liabilities affecting operations-

Accounts receivable (Note 5) (71) (12) (208)

Materials and supplies (12) 5 (7)

Other current assets (18) (4) 1

Current liabilities other than debt 126 (25) 35

Other - net (Notes 6 and 11) 57 122 (84)

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,661 1.054 803

Cash flows from investing actmtics

I'Properry additions •(! ,041) (720) (689)

Property sales and other transactions 75 78 31

Investments, including short-term (228) (106) (78)

Investment sales and other transactions 61 108 63

Net cash used for investing activities 0,133) (64(1) (673)

Cash flows from financing acli\ities

Dividends 042) (117) (101)

Common stock issued - net 162 13 42

Redemption of minority interest -- (43)

Proceeds from borrowings 202 261 672

Debt repayments (455) (428) (763)

Net cash used for financing activities (233) (314) (150)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 295 100 (20)

Cash and cash equivalents

At beginning of year 284 184 204

At end of year $ 579 S 284 S 184

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest (net of amounts capitalized) $ 483 S 510 S 525

Income taxes S 146 S 93 S 54

See accompanying /tores to consolidated financial v

k44

lorfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington . D C 20549

FORM 10-K

(X) ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR I5(d) Or THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OP 1934 For the fiscal year ended DEC. 31,2005

() TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION I3OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT Of 1934 For the transition period from to

Commission flic number 1-8339

NORFOLK SOUTHERN
NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in Us charter)

V Irglnn

(Stale or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

Three Commercial Place
Norfolk. \ irginui

(Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code

52-1188014

(IRS Employer Identification No )

23510-2191

Zip Code

(757) 629-2680

Nil Chinge

(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report')

Securities registered pursuant to Section I2(b) of the Act

Title of each Class

Norfolk Southern Corporation
Common Stock (Par Value $1.00)

Name ol each exchange

on which registered

New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act NONE

Indicate by checkmark if the registrant is well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the
Securities Act Yes (X) No ()

Indicate by checkmark if the registrant is not required to file such reports pursuant to section 13 or 15
(d) of the Act Yes ( )No(X)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section
13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such
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shorter penod that the registrant was required to file such reports) and (2) has been subject to such
filing requirements for the pasi 90 days Yes(X) No( )

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is
not contained herein and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive
proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Pan III of this Form 10-K or any
amendment to this Form 10-K ( )

Indicate by checkmark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the
Lxchange Act) Y es ( ) No (X)

The aggregate market value of the voting common equity held by nonaffiliales as of lune 30. 2005
was $12,524,405.303 (based on the closing price as quoted on the New, York Slock Exchange on that
dale)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a
non-accelerated filer See definition of "accelerated filer and large accelerated filei" in Rule 12b-2
of the Exchange Act

Large accelerated filer [X] Accelerated filer [ ] Non-accelerated filer f ]

s classes of common stock a**
registrant's consolidated subsidiaries)

The number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant's classes of common slock ^ of Ian 3 I.
2006 412.236.777 (excludmu 20.833.125 sharcslicld bv reeisti

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED B\ REFKREMCK:

Onions of the Registrant's defimtne proxy statement to be filed electronical 1\ pursuant to Regulation 1-1 \ not knei than 120 days
ftcr the end of the fiscal year, are incorporated by reference in Pan 111
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1 Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

i

1
•

i
i
•

1

1

1

1
•

1

_

1

1
1
•

i

(Railway operating revenues-

Railway operating expenses
Compensation and benefits (Note 1 1 )

Materials, services and rents
Conrail rents and services (Note 5)

Depreciation (Note 5)

Diesel fuel
Casualties and other claims (Note 18)
Other

Total railway operating expenses

Income from railwa> operations

Other income - net (Note 2)

Interest expense on debt (Note 6)

Income from continuing operations
before income taxes and accounting changes

Pro\ ision for income taxes (Note 3 )

Income from continuing operations
before accounting changes

Discontinued operations - gam on sale
of motor carrier, net of taxes (Note 1 7)

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles, net of taxes (Note 1)

'Net income

Per share amounts (Note 14)
Income from continuing operations before
accounting changes

Basic

Diluted
Net income

Years ended Dec. 31.
'2005' 2004 2003

(S in millions, except earning pci \haiv)

$ '8J527 S 7.312 S

2.493 2,272
1.809 1.601

129 319
774 598
727 449
224 151
254 220

6.410 5.610

2.117 1.702

74 89
494 4KQ

1.697 1.302

416 379

1.2X1 923

__

.

S K28I S 923 $

S 3.17 S 2.34 S
S 311 S 231 S

6.468

2.275

1.427
419
513
3X0
181
209

5,404

1.064

10
497

586

175

411

10

114

535

105
105
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Basic
Diluted

317

3 1 1

234

2.31

See au.tnnpam nig notes to consolidated financial statement.

orlblk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

As of Dec. 31,
2005 2004

( in

Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investment* (Note 5)

Accounts receivable - net (Notes 4 and 18)
Materials and supplies
Deferred income taxes (Note 3;
Other current assets

Total current assets

Investments (Note 5)
Properties less accumulated depreciation (Note 6)
Oiher assets (Note 18)

Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders' equin-
Current liabilities

Accounts payable (Notes 7 and 18)
Income and other taxes
Other current liabilities (Note 7)

Current maturities of long-term debt (Note 8)

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt (Note 8)

Other liabilities (Notes 10 and 18)
Deferred income taxes (Note 3)

Total liabilities

Stockholders' equity
Common stock SI 00 per share par value, 1.350.000.000

shares

authorized, issued 430.718.913 and 421.346,107 shares.
respectively

Additional paid-in capital
Unearned restricted stock (Note 12)

431

992

(17)

1 37

1 37

289 S
968
931
132
167
163

2.650

1.590
20.705

916

25.861 S

467
202
767
104
187
240

1.967

1.499
20.526

758

24,750

1.163 S
231
213
314

1.921

6.616
1.415
6.620
16.572

1.090
210
239
662

2.201

6.863
1.146
6.550
16,760

421
728

(8)
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• Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Note 13) (77) (24)

Retained income 7,980 6.893

• Less treasury stock at cost, 20,833,125 and 20.907,125 shares,

• respectively (20) (20)

| Total stockholders' equity 9.284 7.990

• Total liabilities and stockholders'cquit> S 25.861 $ 24.750

_ See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

I
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•Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

I
I
i
i
I
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended Dec. 31,
2005 2004 2003

fS tn milhmj\t
Cash flows from operating activities

Net income S 1.281 $ 923 S 535
Reconciliation of net income to net cash
provided by operating activities*

Net cumulative effects of changes in accounting -- - (114)
principles

Depreciation 787 609 528

'Deferred income taxes 80 200 132
Equity in earnings of Conrail (Note 5) (37) (54) (58)
Gain on Conrail Corporate Reorganization (Note 5) » (53)
Gains and losses on properties and investments (51) (46) (45)

Income from discontinued operations - -- (10)
Changes in assets and liabilities a flee ting operations'

Accounts receivable (Note 4) (94) (71) (12)
Materials and supplies (28) (12) 5
Other current assets 20 (18) (4)
Current liabilities other than debt 55 126 (25)

Other -ne t (Notes 6 and 11) 92_ 57 ___ _ 122

Net cash provided by operating activities 2,105 1.661 1.054

Cash flows from investing activities
Property additions (1,025)- (1,041) (720)
Property sales and other transaction*; 110 75 78
investments, including short-term (1.822) (396) (106)
Investment sales and other transactions 91 ()_ 117 JOS

Net cash used for investing activities (1.827) (1.245) (640)

Cash flows from financing activities
Dmdends (194) (142) (117)

Common stock issued - net 194 162 13
Redemption of minority interest - -- (43)

Proceeds from borrowings 433 202 261
Debt repayments „(»*?) „.. (.455), _ _ _ (428)

Net cash used for financing activities (456) (233) (314)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (178) 183 100

Cash and cash equivalents
At beginning of year 467 284 184
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• At end of year $ _ J89 S 467_ S 28£

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for*i

Interest (net of amounts capitalized) $ 485 S 483 S MO
• Income taxes (net of refunds) S 271 S 146 S 93

_ 5etj accompam ing note* to cvn\olidaied financial vtatt?incnt\
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LM I>.D STATES SECURITIES *\D EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington . D C 20549

FORM 10-K

(X) ANNUAL RLPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 130R I S(d) OF THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT Oh l°34 For the fi^al year ended DEC. 31.2006

( ) TRANSITION REPORI PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR I ' ld iOFTIIE SECURITIhS

EXCHANGE ACT Of 1°34 For the transition period from to

Commission file number I -8334

NORFOLK SOUTHERN
NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant us specified in its charter)

'"*""• 52-1188014

(Slate or otherjurisdiction ol incorporation) (IRS Employer Identification No i

Three Commercial Place
SttfalL Mrpal. 23510-2191

(Address uf principal executive onii.es) Zip Code

Registrant's telephone number, including area code (757) 629-2680

V ChiMin

(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report )

Securities registered pursuant LO Section 12Ch) ol [he Act

Title til each Class Name ofc<ii.h exchange

Norfolk Southern Corporation on which registered

Common Stock (Par Value S1.00) New York Slock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) ol the Act NONE

Indicate by checkmark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of ihe
Securities Act Yes (X) No ( )

Indicate by chei.kmark il the registrant is not required to file such reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15
(d) of the Act \ es ( ) No (X)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (I) has filed all reports required to be filed by
Section 13 or Section 1 Vd) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months
(or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file sueh reports), and (2) ha* been
subject 10 such filing requirements for the past 90da\s ^c«i(\) No( )

Indicate b\ check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 ol Regulation S-K is
not contained herein and w ill not be contained 10 ihe best of registrant's knowledge in definitive
proxy or information statements- incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any
amendment in lhi-« Form 1U-K ( )

IndiLate by check mark whether ihe registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer or a
non-accelerated filer See definition of "accelerated filer and large accelerated filer' in Rule 12h-2
of the Exchange Act
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Large accelerated filer (X) Accelerated filer I ) \on-aeceleratcdfiler ( )

Indicate b> checkmark u nether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule I2b-2ofthe
Exchange ^ct) \ cs ( ) No (\)

The aggregate market value of the voting common equity held by nonaffiliates as of June 30 2l)(>6
wo* S22.023 555.376 (based on the closing price as quoted on the New > ork Stock Exchange on tliat
dale)

The number of shares outstanding ol each of ihe registrant's classes of common stock as of Jjn 3 1
2007 396 086 263(excludme 2fl.760.284 shares held b\ the reuistram1* consolidated subsidiaries)

DOCLMLM S INCORPORAl ED BY REFERENCE:

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Pomonsofthe Registrant s definitive proxy statement to be filed electronically pursuant to Regulation I4A not later than 12<Ula\ Barter the end of the fiscal
car. are incorporated by reference in Pan III
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Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

t operating revenues

Railna\ operating expenses:

Compensation and benefits

Materials, services and rents

Conrail rents and services

Depreciation

Diesel fuel
Casualties and other claims

Other

Total railway operating expenses

Income from railway operations

Other income - nei

Interest expense on debt

Income before income taxes

Pro\ ision for income taxes

'Net income

PIT share amounts:

Nel income

Basic

Diluted

^ ears ended Dec. 31,

2006" 2005 2004

' 111 mil/mm, r we/i/ earnings per thai ft

S

$

$
S

9407 S

26i7

1895

126

73S
977

220
257

6.SSQ

2.5*7

MO

476

2230

74U

Jf,4Sl S

?M S

357 S

8527 S

2493
1.809

129
774

727

224

254

6.410
1*

2.117

74

444

1.697

416

1.281 S

3 17 S

311 S

7.312

2.272

1.601

319
598

449

151
220

5610

1 702

76

480

1.289

37«>

910

2 3 1

228

See ticctimpfim in\> notes to cumolidateJ finamial \iaicments
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Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets
Curreni assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term investments
Accounts receivable - net
Materials and supplies
Deferred income taxes
Other current assets

Total current assets

Investments

Properties less accumulated depreciation
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders' cquit>
Curreni liabilities
Accounts pavuble
Income and other taxes
Other current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt
Other liabilities
Deferred income tuxes

1 otal liabilities

Stockholders' equity
Common stock S I 00 per share par v alue. 1 .350.000.UOU

share*
authorized issued 4 1 8 200.234 and 430.7 1 8.0 1 3 shares
Kespcctivelv

Additional paid-in capital
Unearned restricted stock
Accumulated other Comprehensive loss
Retained income
Less treasury stock at cost. 20 780.638 and 2U.H33 125 shares.

Respecm el>

Total stockholders' cquitv

Total liabilities and stockholders' equitx

Sec accomfMiiiving null's to tonwlidutedfmunual

As of Dec 31,

2006 2005

527 S
391
902
151
is*
153

240U

1.75*
2 LOOK

775
26.02K S

i.m s
205
216
40]

2.U93

<' 109

1 767

6444

289
96*
931
132
167

163
2.650

1.558
20.735

916
25 S59

1.163
231
211
314

1.921

6.616

1.415

6631

K.4I3

m
I 103

(369)
8.2R3

(20)

615

2602S S

16.581

431
992
(17)

(77)

(20)

9.276

25.8^9
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Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income

Reconciliation of net income hi net Lash

prouded b> operating dcmilies

'Depreciation

Deferred income taxes

Equii\ in earning of Conrail

Gam on Conrail Corporate Reorganization

Gams and losses on properties and m\ esurient*

Changes in assets and liabilities affeLimg operations

Accounts recei\ able

Material* and supplies

Other current assets

Current liabilities other than debt

Other - net

Net cash pirn idcd b> operating! acti\ mes

Cash flows from investing activities

Property additions

Property sales and other transactions

Investment, including shon-ierm

Investment sales and other transactions

Net cash used for investing acmmes

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividends

C ommon stock issued - net

Purchase and retirement of common slock

Proceeds I mm borrowings

IX'bi repayments

Net cash used for finanung activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and tush equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

At beginning of year

At end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid during the year Tor

Interest (net of amounts capitalized)

Income taxes (net of refunds)

Sec iiccampanvmg note* 10 cttnwlnJatetJfinancial siaienwnis

Years Ended Dec. 31.

2(HI6 2005

f$ in million?)

1.481 1.281

2004

910

,750-

• .•

J ̂ ^ 1

--
(54)

(60)
(19)
Ml)
38
114

2.206

(1.178)
119

(1.804)
2.179

(684)

(2781
297

(964)

—O39)

(1 284)

238

289

$ <27 *

$ 473 S

S 692 S

787
80
(37)

--
(5h

(94)

(28)
20
55

92

2.105

( 1.1)25)
110

(1 822)
l>10

(1.827)

(194)
194

-
433
(889)
(456)

(178)

467

289

485
271

609
2()0
(54)
(40)
(46)

(71)
(12)
(18)
126
57

1 661

(1.041)

75
(396)
117

(1.245)

(142)
162

--

202
(455)

(233)

183

284

& 467

S 483
S I4()
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110-K 1 nsc07fnls.htm
UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington . D C 20549
FORM 10-K

(X) ANNUAL REPORT PLRSLANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THC SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT Of 1934 Tor ihe fiscal year ended DEC. 31,2007

{ ) TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION I3OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE AC'l Of 1934 for the transition period from to
Commission file number 1-8339

NORFOLK SOUTHERN
NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

Three Commercial Place
Norfolk

(Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code

52-1188014
(IRS Employer Identification No )

23510-2191

Zip Code

(757)629-2680

No ( hangi

(Former name, former add res*, and former fiscal year, if changed since last report.)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act

Title of each

Norfolk Southern Corporation
Common Stock (Par Value Sl.OO)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12<g) of the Act: NONE

Name of each exchange
on which registered

New York Stock Exchange

Indicate by checkmark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined m Rule 405 of the
Securities Act Yes (X) No ( )

Indicate by checkmark if the registrant is not required to file such reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15
(d) of the Act \^( ) N o ( X )

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by
Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months
(or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been
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subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days Yes(X) No( )

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K ib
not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's kmm ledge, in definitive
proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this Form 10-K or any
amendment to this Form 10-K ( )

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a
non-accelerated filer. See definition of "accelerated tiler and large accelerated filer" in Rule 12b-2
of the Exchange Act

Large accelerated filer (X) Accelerated filer ( ) Non-accelerated filer ( }

Indicate by checkmark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule !2b-2 of the
Exchange Act) Yes I) No (X)

The aggregate market value of the \otmg common equity held by nonafflliatcs as of June 29.2007
was S20.633.804.749 (based on the closing price as quoted on the New N ork Stock Exchange on that
date).

The number of shares outstanding, of each of the registrant's classes of common stock, as of Jan 31.
2008 376.332.668 (excluding 20.672.924 shares Held bv the reentrant's consolidated subsidiaries)

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

onions of the Registrant's definitive proxy statement to be Hied electronically pursuant to Regulation I4A not later than 120 days
fter the end of the fiscal year, arc incorporated by reference in Part 111
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Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

Railway operating revenues

Railway operating expenses:
Compensation and benefits
Purchased services and rents
Fuel
Depreciation

Materials and other

Total railway operating expenses

Income from railway operations

Other income - net
Interest expense on debt

Income before income taxes

Provision for income (axes

Net income-

Per share amounts:
Net income

Basic
Diluted

Years ended Dec. 31,
:2<LQ7 2006 2005

m millions except earning pw&liarv)

S

s

S
s

9,432' S

2.552

1,551
1.169

775

800

6.847

2.585

93
441

2.237

773

'1.464. $

374 S

368 S

9.407 S

2.637

1,578
1.095

738
802

6.850

2.557

149

476

2.230

749

1.481 S

363 S

357 S

8.527

2.493
1.547

821
774
775

6.410

2.117

74
494

1.697

416

1.281

3 17

3 11
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I Sue accompanying notes to consolidated financial \tatcment.\
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Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term investments
Accounts receivable - net
Materials and supplies
Deferred income taxes
Other current assets

Total current assets

Investments
Properties less accumulated depreciation

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders* equity
Current liabilities

Accounts payable
Income and other taxes
Other current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt
Other liabilities

Deferred income taxes

Total liabilities

Stockholders' equity
Common stock $ 1 00 per share par value. 1,350.000.000

shares
authorized, outstanding 379,297.891 and 397,419,601

shares,
respectively, net of treasury shares

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Retained income

Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

As of Dec. 31,

in millions)
2006

206 $
~

942
176
190
161

1,675

1.974
21.583

912
26.144 S

1.130 $
203
237
369

1.948

5.999

2.039

6.431

527
391
092
151
186
153

2.400

1,755
21.09«

775
2ti,02S

1,1SI
205
216
401

2.093

6.109
1,767
6.444

16,417

380

1.466
(399)

8.280

16.413

398

1.303

(369)

8.283

9,727 9.615
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• 26.144 26.028

i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i

Stv accompanying nutc\ to fon\o/ititJiL'd financial statement*
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Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income
Reconciliation of net income to net cash

provided by operating activities'

'Deferred income taxes
Gams and losses on properties and imestments
Changes in assets and liabilities affecting operations*

Accounts receivable
Materials and supplies
Other current assets
Current liabilities other than debt
Other - net

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Property sales and other transactions
Investments, including short-term
In\ estment sales and other transactions

Net cash used for investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends
Common stock issued - net
Purchase and retirement ot common stock
Proceeds from borrowings
Debt repayments

Net cash used for financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
At beginning of year

At end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for

Interest (net of amounts capitalized)

\ ears Ended Dec. 31,
20Q7 2006

(Smnulhum)

1.464 ,481

2005

,281

7̂86

0?5,
(51)

30
(25)
(17)
38
(17)

2.333

OT34i)
124

(635)
827

(1.025)

(377)
1S3

(1.196)

250
(480)

(1.629)

(321)

527

206 S

750
(8)
(54)

(60)
(19)

(ID
38
89

2,206

(1.178)

119
(1.804)

2.179
(684)

(278)
297
(964)
~

(339)
(1.284)

238

289

527 S

7«7
80
(51)

(94)
(28)
20
55
55

2,105

(1,025)
110

(1.822)

910
(1,827)

(194)
194
«

433
(889)
(456)

(178)

467

289

441 473 485
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I Income taxes (net of refunds) S 603 $ 692 S 271

_ Set' accompanying notes to consolidated financial

I
l
l
I
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
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IU-K 1 nsclOkOSshim UNITED STATES SEC UNTIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington DC 2U54"

FORM 10-k

(X) ANNU AI Kl PORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR I Vd) OF THC SCCURITIES
EXCHANGE AC1 OF 1934 For the fiscal \carcnded DECEMBER 31.2008

( j rRASSIl lON REPORT PURSL ANT TO SECTION H OR ISfdiOFTHC SECLRIlll'S

EXCHANGI" AC! OF 1934 For the transition period fixun m
Commission file nunbcr 1-X33°-

NORFOLK SOUTHERN
NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORPORA! ION

(Cxad name of registrant as specified m ib charter)

***>"• 52-1188(114

(Stale or other jurisdiction of incorporaron) (IRS Employer IdcniTiLJiinn No)

Three Commercial Place
MiMLMrfW. 23510-2191

(Address of pnncipal executive offices) Zip Code

Registrant's telephone number including area code (757) 62V-2AKO

Seuinues registered pursuant to Section I2ib) of the ALI

Tuleofeach Class Name of each exchange

Norfolk Southern Corporation on which registered

Common Stock (Par Value 51.00) New York Stock t.\changc

Securities registered pursuant in Section 12(g) of the Act NONF

Indicate hy (.heck mark -f the registrant is a well-known scanned usucr ji defined in Rule 41JS of
the Sccuntic-. Act > cs (X) No ( )

Indicate b\ check mark f the rug:strjni is not required to fiU* Muh repons pursujni lo Section 13 or
IS id io f iheAct "IL-.I i N o t X )

Indicate b> check mark whether ihc regisirant (I) has tiled all reports required 10 hi filed h>
Section 13 or Section I S(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of I y.Mdur-ngihc preceding 12 months
(or for such shorter penod that the registrant was required lo file such reports) and (2} hjs been
subject to such filing requirements lor the past 90 days ^le-.lX) No( )

Indicate h> check mark if disclosure of delinquent filer-, pursuant lo Item 405 of Regulation S-k is
not contained herein, and will not be contained in the ks: of registrant s knowledge in dcTmiti\e
prox\ or informjimn siaiemenis mcorporaicd by reference in Part III nfih's form 10-K or am
amendment in tlrs Torm 10-K ( t

Indicate b> check mark whether the registrant is a large uueleraied filer, an accelerated filer or a
non-accelerated filer or smaller reporting uimpanj See definitions of 'large accelerated filer "
'accelerated filer "and" smaller reporting companV in Rule !2h-2 ufihc Exchange Act

Large accelerated filer (X) Accelerated filer ( ) Non-jcceleraicd filer
( ) Smaller reporting company ( )

Indicate b> check mark whether the registrant is d shell compam fa* defined in Rule 12b-2 ol the
Exchange Act) Yes i j No (X)

Tlie aggregate market \aluc of the \oimg commor cqun\ held b> non-affiliatc"< as of June i(i 200K
wasS23 454 3lKi)U4(bascdun ihecuismgpnccasqimtcdon the New 'tork Slock C\cliange on that
date)

The number of shares ouistandme of each of the reuiMrant s classes of common stock as of Januarv
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31 200^ W.4til) 7KO (excluding 2U.571* QSK shares held b> the rcjusinm's consolidated
subsidiaries)

DOCUMENTS INCORPOR MED B\ REFERKNC I- •

Portions ol the Registrant sdefimme prox> staii-riem 10 be filed eieuronu-a'l} pursuant to Regulation 14 \ not Idterlhan 12Uda\s after the
end ol the lisca >CJF jrc incorpor.ned b\ reference in Pan HI

I MM LO1COYIENTS

NORtOl.K SOI 1 HERN COKPOK \TION \ND SUBSIDIARIES <NS)

Pan I
Items 1 andi

hem 1 \

llcm IB

Item 3

hem 4

Pan U Item

Item (i

Item 7

Item 7

Item ^

Itm «B

Pan III lien 10

Item I I

Iten 12

lien 13

lien 14

Pan 1\ Hem 1?

d Prupcnics

R ^k Facior->

Lnrewl\ed SufT Comments

Lccal PriKccifintii

Submit-on of Mmicrb tua \yiL*ofScLuni\ Holders

Exccjf\ j Officer* of the Rejiistr.mt

Mjrkei for Rcjrsiraiii s Common Lquit> Related Sio^khoidc
and

Issuer Purchases of Cquu> Secunlics

Selixied FiiunLijl Data

Management •• D'SLUSMOII and Ana l\ sis. ol Financial (.onjition anil

Results dt Operations

Oujnuiaiivi: and Qualnaiivc Disclosure- ^boui Market Ri»k

Fmantul Statements and Sunnlmemarv Data

Changes ,n jnd Disagreements u ,th Atcoimtanis on Anountinp and

FinanLial Disclosure

(. ontrois and l^cedures

Other liiKtmiaiion

Director* Fxceume Oflikcr* ami Corporate Ciu\emam.i:

I \L-Liiii\L I oinptTisaiioTi

SeLuni\ Ou-nursh p nf Curtain BenefiLial Owners- and Management

and Related Stockholder Mancr*
Cena n Relations-hips and Related Transaction* and Director

Independence

Pnnk-pal \ceojniam Fees- and Semces

Lxhibiii and FinanLial Statement Schedules-

Pimerol

Sifinalures

KI3

K I 6

K l -

K2H

K21

K40

K41

K7S

K7*

K7R

KS1

Kftl

KS2
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Norfolk Southern C orporation

Vrc ha\ e audited the an.ompaii> ing consolidated balance -hccts ot Norfolk Southern f orporai.oii and subsidiaries as of December 31, 20U8
and 2007 and the related consolidated *iaiements of intome change-, in stockholders eqwt\ and cash now- for cat hoi ihe vcarsmthc
three-year period ended December'I 21HW In connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements we also have audited
financial statement schedule as listed in Item 15(A)2 These consolidated financul statements jnd finjnLi.il suii-mcni schedule arc the
responsibility of the Company's management Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion on these tonsolidaicd financial statements and
financial statement schedule based un our audits

\\ c conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of (he Public Compam ^cifiuniini; CKcrs'ght Board i United States) Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit tu obtain reasonable assurance about whether ihc fmaiiLia statements art- free of
material misstatcmcnt An audit includes examining, on a test basis evidence supporting ihe amount* and disclosures in the financial
statements An audit alsu includes assessing Ihe accounting principles used and significant csiimaie-. made by management as well as
eialuating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a reason.ihk hjsi-. furmir opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred toaboic present fairl>.m ail maiirr.j i-spcit*. UK f.nancia1 position of
Norfolk Southern Corporation and subsidiaries as of December il.2lH)8 and 2007 and the results i>f UK !-npbrai>on%and their cash flows
for each of the vears m the three-year pcnod ended December 31.2UU8 mcunformit% u i thb S gcnenilh .it-LL'piod accounting principle^
Also in our opinion, the related financial siatcmcni schedule vthen considered in relation to the basii. uniMilidated financial statements
taken as a whole presents fairly, in all material respects, the information sci forth therein

*LSdiscussed m note I to the tonwlidaic-d (manual statements Norlolk Suuthcm Corporaium jJupin11 ,IMIK..I| \«.tiiuniing Standards
Board Interpretation No 48. Atvuuntmg foi Um.eriamt\ in Incnmf Taxf* effeLine Januar^ ! 2u(jT .uul SLiiLiiKiiinf Financial Accounting
Standards No 158 Emplovcn 4camming lot Defined Benefit Pcmnm and Oihci Po\trcniviwni /'Ann iik..ii\L December »1.2006

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Puhln. Compam Accounun^ (.ncr-i^ln Hn.iiil il nui\l States). Norfolk
Southern Corporation s miema1 control o%er financial rcpcinmy a-ol December»1.20ir* ba^dun . M U - M 1*1 ib i-»lifcd in Imfinal Connnl-
InhgMlcd rramv\\nrk issued b> the Conim.UCi; ol Sponsonnj; Oryani/almnsi'filn.'Tn.'ddw.1. (.(irnin--i.iiii( ( > s ( i ) and our report dated
February 18 200** expressed an unqualified opinion on the enecii\encssoftheComp.inx s njknul Liniinii HM.I imam, al repomny

Norfolk Virginia
Fcbruar\ IS 20H9

Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

^ cars ended December 31.
2008 2007 2006

t$ in milln>n\ tjn t1/"/ Mr»mg\ /v \h.a,i

S (fa661 S <U'2 S 9.407

KailHa> operating eipcnsex.
Compensation and benefiis 26K4 25*2 2.^3 7
Purchased scrv ices and rents I WO | ^5 1 1 .578
Fuel I/>3R I 169 1.U95
Depreciation R04 775 738
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Total railway operating expenses

Income from rallnat opcratnms

Other mii'mc-net

[merest expense on debt

Income before innimc taxe-.

Proi ibion for income taxes

'.Net Income

Per share amounts:

Net income

Basic

Diluted

St\* tKVoaiftLim iiifj note* in c

Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Assets
Current j«cit

Cash and cjih equnalenm

Accounts receivable - nei

MatenaN and supplies

Deferred income taxe*

Other current JbseL,

Total Lurrcni assets

s

s
s

7577

30R4

110

444

2 7511

1 034

f.710 S

460 S

4^2 S

6K47

2.585

93
441

2237

773

1.464 S

174 S

31* S

6*50

2557

149

47ft

2230

749

1481

"63

*57

'd nnamuil \hii?mcni\

Consolidated Balance Sheets

\sofDecembcr3l.
2008 2LIUZ

Propcnics less accumulated depreciation

Other assets

6IS S
870
194
149
168

1.999

1 770

22.247
272

206
942
176
19U
161

i r.75

1974

21 583
<M2
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Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders* cquitj

Current liabilities

Accounts pavablc

Income and other taxes

Other current liabilities

Current maturities- or long-term dchi

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Other liabilities

Deferred income laxe-

Total liabilities

Stockholders equu\

Common stocks I 00 per share pur \alue. 1.350.000.00(1
shares

authorized, outstanding 366 233.1(16 and 379.297 891
shares,

rcspccmcly nei of treasury shares

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Returned income

Total stockholders' equit>

Total liabilities and stockholders* cqult)

20.297 S 26144

Sivuffom/xuning n<>lc\ 10 cimwhduti'Jfinanuiil

Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

1 140 S
261
2211

484

2 105

hit"
2010
0372

IWiMU

368
16SO
(942)
8.̂ 01

O.h07

26.297 S

1 139

201

237

369
I 948

5099

2039

6431
1M17

380
1466
(399)
8280

9727

26.144

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities

Net uiLomc

Recent 11,anon ol net income to net Lash

proi ided b> operdimj; auu ities

•Deprecunon

pcferrcd income taxes

Gains and looses on properties and imcsimcnt1;

Changes in assets and liabilities affecting operations

Accounts receivable.

Material* and supplier

Other current assets

Current liabilities other than debt

Other - net

\ ears Ended December 31,

2008 2007

464

2M6

1.481

815

290
(2V)

269

<l*>

(K)

(262)

1*N|

786

125
(511

30

(25 1
(17)
38
(17)

750
(8)
(54)

(60)

(19)
(in
38
89
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Net cash prouded h> operating acfv-ties

Cash flows from investing activities

.Property additions

Property *alcs and other transactions

Investments including short-term

Investment sales and other transactions

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows front financing activities
Uiv idcnds
Common stock issued - net

Purchase and retirement of common stock

Proceeds from borrow ings

Dcbtrcnavmcnts

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

At beginning of year

At end of > car

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow Information

Cash paid during the year for
Interest met of amounts mpiiali/edt

Income taxes i net of refunds i

2.715 2."*"*1* 2.206

s

s
s

H558)
I(W
(X6)
307

(1 228)

(45fi)
229

(1.128)
M25
(1.14S|

(1.075)

412

2Uf

61)i S

421 S
M< S

(1.341)
124

(63*)
K27

(1.025)

(377)
181

(1J9()|

250
(489)

(162Q)

(321)

527

2Uf- S

441 S

r>03 S

(1 178)
110

(1.804)
2179
(684 1

(278)
297
(964)

--
(339)

(1 284)

2̂ S

289

527

473
<w:

inancial tiulSee uccaitifhim ing nf»a it>

Norfolk Southern Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement* of Changes In Stockholders* Equin

Common
Slook

Additiimal
Paid-in
Capital

Unearned
Kcstrictcd

Stuck

Accum.

Other
Comprc-
hcnslxe

1 OSS

Retained
Income.

Balance December 31.
2005

Conprchcns:\ c income

Net income

Other comprehensive
income

Total comprehensive

/5 in million \ i1 rr?pt per 5 han* amounts /

411 S 902 S (17) S (77) 7.9fi7

4KI

Toial

S 9.276

I 4SI
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
Mark One)

\\\ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

tor ihc fiscal veer ended Dcccmhci 31 2004

OR

| | TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15<d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the iransitiun period from to

Cnmmiwitm File Number 1-6075

UNION PACIFIC CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

UTAH 13-2626465
(Stateor other jurisdiction of ( I R S Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No )

1400 DOUGLAS STREET, OMAHA, NEBRASKA
(Address of principal executive offices)

68179
(Zip Code)

(402) 544-5000
(Registrant •* telephone number including area code)

securities registered pursuant to Section )2(b) of the Act
itlc of each Class Name of each exchange on which registered

ommon Stock (Par Value $2.50 per share) New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

Indicate b\ check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports rcquncd to be filed b\ Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or tor such shorter period thai the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been

tubjcct to such filing requirement, for the pat>t 90 days
Yes X No

Indicate b\ check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be

tomamed to the best of the registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form
0-K or any amendment to this I-orni 10-K [X]

I
Indicate b> check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 ot the Aci)

Yes X No

As of June 30.2004. the aggregate market value of the registrant's Common Stock held by non-affiliates (using the New York Stock
ixchangc closing price) was $15,116.771.158

The number of Chares outstanding of the registrant's Common Stock as of Januan 31.2005, was 260.998.036

I
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IcONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Union Pacific Corporation and Suhsidian C

Millions. Except Pet Shan Amtntnt\.
for the Ycar\ Ended /Vcvrnfar 31

{Operating revenues •

Operating expenses
Salanes. wages, and employee benefits
Equipment and other rents
Depreciation
Fuel and utilities
Materials and supplies
Casualtv costs
Purchased services and other costs

Total operating expenses
Operating income
Other income
Interest expense
Income before income taxes
Income taxes
Income from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations, (including gain on sale of S21 1 in 2003) net of tax

benefit of S96 in 2003 and S5 in 2002
Cumulative effect of accounting change net of income tax expense of S 1 67
Net income
Share and Per Share
Basic.

Income from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income

Diluted.
Income from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income

\\ cighied average number of shares (Basic)
Weighted average number of shares (Diluted)
Dividends

'•W4
SI*,?]?;

4,167
1.374
1.111
1.816

488
694

1.270
10.920
1.295

88
(527)
856

(252)
604

-
S (604

S 233

S 233

S 230

S 230
2591
2622

S 120

2M3
SI 1.551

3.892
1.221
1.067
1.341

414
416

1.067
9.418
2.133

78
(574)

1.637
(581)

1.056

255
274

S 1.585

& 4 15
100
108

S 623

S 407
095
102

i. 6U4
254.4
2680

S 099

2002
511.159

3.694
1.240
1.147
1.065

476
359
925

8.906
2,253

324
(fi32)

1.945
(680)

1.265

76
-

S 1.341

S 502
030

S 532

S 478
027

S 505
2521
2768

S 083

accompanying notes are an integral ptirt of than; Ciw\itlnJateJ nnam. nil Statement*

l
l
I
l
l
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[CONSOLIDATED si ATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Union Pacific Corfwration and Subsidiary Companies

Million* afDtiIltii\ a\ ttf Du.emhe-1 31.
Assets
Current assets

Cash and temporary investments
Accounts receivable, net
Material* and supplies
Current deferred income ia\es
Other current assets

Total current assets
Investments

Investments in and advances to affiliated companies
Other investments

Total m\ cstmcnts
Properties-

Road
Equipment
Other

Total cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net properties
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Common Shareholders" Equity
Current liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued wages and vacation
Accrued casualiv costs
Income and other taxes
Dividends and interest
Debt due within one vcar
Equipment rents payable
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities
Debt due after one vear
Deferred income taxes
Accrued casualty costs
Retiree benefits obligation
Other long-term liabilities
Commitments jnd contingencies (Note 9}
Total liabilities
Common shareholders' equity

Common shares. 500,000.000 shares authorized: 275,694.761 and 275.692,546 shares issued, respectively
Paid-in-surplus
Retained earnings
Trcasurv stuck
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Total common shareholders' equitv
Total liabilities and common shareholders' equitv

:wi4

S 977
538
309
28X
178

2290

742
25

767

31.948
7.733

226
30.907
(8 893)
31.014

518
S34.589

S 590
384
419
208
256
150
130
379

2/16
7.981
9180

884
893
480

21.934

689
3.917
9.222
(936)
(237)

12.f>55
S34.589

2IH>3

S 527
498
267
518
279

2.089

688
38

726

30.435
7.648

237
38.320
(8.037)
30.283

396
S33.494

S 511
363
394
219
252
167
128
422

2.456
7.822
9102

595
712
453

21.140

689
3.936
8.930

(1.077)
(124)

12.354
S33.494

rhc aLLtwiptim mg mile* aw an integral part ofthc\e Consolidated Fnitim lal Statement*

39

I
I
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ICONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Union Pacific Curjjoratiun and Sub\idiary Companies

Iil/f//ifjfit ofDnllar* fin the Yean Ended Dccemlw 31. 2004 2003 2002
Operating Activities
' Net income

B\djustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided b\ operating activities
m Income from discontinued operations

Cumula_twe_effcct of accounting change

1
' Depreciation i
'Deferred income" taxes-
Cash paid to tund pension plan
Other, net

1Changes in current assets and liabilities, net
ash provided by operating activities

Investing Activities
Capital investments'-
Vrocccds from asset sales
Wrocecds from sale of discontinued operations

Other intestine acti\ ities. net
••Cash used in investing activities
B-'mancing Activities
Tjmdcnds paid

Debt repaid
fcash received from exercise of stock options
•"inancmys net

Cash used in financing activities
••Net change in cash and temporary investments
Kash and temporary investments ai beginning of year
^Jash and temporary investments at end of vear

Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities, .Net
•\ccounts receivable, net
Hvlaterials and supplies

Other current assets
Accounts, wages, and vacation payable

•Other current liabilities
•btal

Supplemental cash flow information:

1 Non-cash transactions
Non-cash capital lease financings

Cash (paid) received during the year for
Interest

t Income taxes, net

he accompam ing noics, ai c an integral pan ofihc^c Consolidated f-inam uil Siiitt'nn-ni\

m 40

i
i
i
i

S ftU4 S 1.585

(255)
(274)

1.111 1.067
359 494

(K im noo)
1ft- (125)
«<' 30

2.237 2.422

11.8761 (1-752)
145 150

620
1" 126

( 1 7 1 2 ) (856)

( ' K M (234)
(*NM (2.117)

Hi2 21ft
"21 729
(•<i (1406)
4*n 160
*:T 367

\ ')" s 527

s i4 i i i S 59
(42i 10
MM (80)
Km 79
i:*i OS)

s IMI S 30

s S 188

S l*17 i S (587)
is- (5n

S 1,341

(76)
-

1.147
596

(100)
(398)
(311)

2.199

(1.694)
409

(51)
(1.336)

(201)
(U96)

150
648

(599)
264
103

S 367

S (85)
(22)
(53)
(81)
(70)

S (311)

S 126

S (639)
(134)
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
Mark One)

[XI ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR IS(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

tor the fiscal >car ended December 31.2005
OK

11 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from . to

C0JHffimJ0/f File Number 7-6075

| UNION PACIFIC CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

• UTAH 13-2626465
I (State or other jurisdiction of ( I R S Fmployer
H incorporation or organization) Identification No >

1400 DOUGLAS STREET. OMAHA, NEBRASKA
• (Address of principal executive offices)
• 68179

(Zip Code)

1 (402)544-5000
(Registrant*** telephone number, including area codei

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Aci
•Title of each Class Name of each exchange on which registered

Common Stock (Par Value $2.50 per share) New York Stock Exchange. Inc.

i Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act
Yes X No

Indicate hy check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section I5(d) of the Act

I
Yes No X

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed hy Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements foi the past 90 days

I Yes X No
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be

contained. 10 the best of the registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated b> reference in Part III of this Form
0-K or anv amendment to this form 10-KI Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer (as defined in Rule

12b-2ofthcAct")
• Large accelerated filci E) Accelerated filer D Non-accelerated tllei D

* Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act)
Yes No X

^s of June 30, 2005 the aggregate market \alue of the registrant's Common Stock held hy non-affi hates (using the New York Stock
xchange closing price) was $16.786,219.745

The number of shares outstanding ot the registrant's Common Stock as of January 31,2005, was 267.5S4.487

I
I



http://idca sec gov/Archives/edgar/data/100885/000119312506038383/dlOk.htm3/l 1/2009

i
Table nf Contents

IONSOLI DATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Union Piicifh Corporation and Sub\tdiar\ C

Milhtffl\. C\cff*t PerSlMiv \mounl\.
fui the Jt'an rnJetl Dcccmbci 31
(Operating revenues)

Operating expenses
Salaries wages and employee benefits
Fuel and utilities
Equipment and other rents
Depreciation
Materials and supplies
Casualty costs
Purchased services and other costs

Total operating expenses
Operating income
Other income
Interest expense
Income before income taxes
Income taxes
Income from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations, (including gam on sale of S21 1 in 2003) net of tax

benefit of S96 in 2003
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of income ta\ expense of S167
Net income
Share and Per Share
Basic

Income from continuing operations
Incomcrfrom discontinued operations
Cumulamc effect of accounting change
Net income

Diluted
Income from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income

Weighted average number ot shares (Basic)
Weighted average number of shares (Diluted)
Dividends declared

2005.
IS13.578,

4.375
2.562
1,402
1.175

546
411

1.312
1 1 783
1.795

145
(504)

1436
(410)

1026

-
S 1.026

S 38"

S 389

S 385

S 3R5
263.4
2665

S 120

2H04
SI 2.2 15

4167
1X16
1,374
1.111

488
694

1.270
10.920
1,295

S8
(527)
856

(252)
604

-
S 604

S 233

S 233

S 230

S 230
259 1
2622

S 120

2003
511,551

3.892
1.341
1.221
1,067

414
416

1,067
9.4 IK
2,133

78
(574)

1.637
(581)

1.056

255
274

S 1.5X5

S 415
100
1 08

S 6.23

S 4.07
095
102

S 604
2544
2680

S 099

act timpani my nttta tire an integral part tif tliCM1 Gtnwluiaicd Fmam. h

45
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Union Pacific Corporation and Siifwdian Campania

Million* of Dollar* a\ ofDwcmhei 31
Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Materials and supplies
Current deterred income taxes
Other current assets

Total current asset*
Investments

investments in and advances to affiliated companies
Other investments

Total investments
Properties

Road
Equipment
Other

Total cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net properties
Othei assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Common Shareholders' Equitv
Current liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued wages and vacation
Accrued casual!) costs
Income dnd other taxes
Dividends and interest
Debt due within one year
Equipment rents payable
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities
Debt due after one year
Deferred income taxes
Accrued casualty costs
Retiree benefits obligation
Other long-term liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (note 9)
Total liabilities
Common shareholders equity

Common shares, par value S2 5U per share 500 000.000 shares authorized, 275,798.61 1 and 275,694.761
shares issued, respectively

Paid- in- surplus
Retained earnings
Treasury stock
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Total common shareholders equity
Total liabilities and common shareholders' equity

2005

S 773
747
331
304
170

2.325

789
17

806

33812
7.675

210
41.697
(9.722)
31.975

514
S35.620

S 783
415
478
212
252
656
130
458

3.384
6.760
9482

876
855
556

21913

689
3.915
9.932
(599)
(230)

13.707
S35.620

2004

S 977
545
309
288
178

2.297

742
25

767

31.948
7.733

226
39,907
(8.893)
31.014

<1S
S34.59b

S 590
384
419
208
256
150
130
394

2.531
7.981
9.180

884
S85
480

2I.«41

689
3.917
S.222
(936)
(237)

12.655
S34.596

'he accompam ing note\ are an integral /xn t ofthcw Consolidated Financial Statement*

46

I
I
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•CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Union Pacific Civftoi anon and Suhwiian Companies

Million* of Dalian, foi the Yean Ended Decrmhet 31
Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Income from discontinued operations
Cumulauve.efTeci of accounting change
Depreciation
Deferred income taxes
Net gam from asset sales
Other, net
Changes in current assets and liabilities, net

Cash provided bv operating activities
Investing Activities

(Capital investments
Proceeds from asset sales
Proceeds from sale of discontinued operations
Other investing acm mes. net
Cash used in investing acm ittcs
Financing Activities
Dividends paid
Debt repaid
Debt issued
Net proceeds from equity compensation plans
Other financing activities, net
Cash used in financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vcar
Cash and cash equivalents at end of vcar
Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities. Net of Acquisitions
Accounts receivable, ncl
Materials and supplies
Other current assets
Accounts, wages, and vacation payable
Other current liabilities
Total
Supplemental cash flow information:

Non-cash investing activity, capital lease financings
Non-cash financing activity, cash dividends declared bul not yet paid

Cash (paid) received during the vcar for
Interest
Income taxct net

2005

S 1.026

V.I 75
320

(135)
58

151
2595

•(2,169)
185

(63)
(2047)

(314)
(699)

262
m

(752)
(204)
977

S 773

S (201)
(22l
12

224
138

S 151

S
78

S (510)
(29)

2004

S 604

1.111
359
(69)
156
96

2.257

(1,876)
145

( 1 )
(1.732)

(310)
(5NS1
745
80
(2)

(75)
450
527

S 977

S (40)
(42)
101
100
(23)

S 96

S
76

S (517)
187

2003

S 1.585

(255)
(274)

1.067
494
(84)

(120)
30

2.443

(1.752)
150
620
105

(877)

(234)
(2.117)

746
216
(17)

(1.406)
160
367

S 527

S 59
10

(80)
79

(38)
S 30

S 188
75

S (587)
(51)

r'w at t ompam ing note* an1 an integral part tifthu\e Cim\nhdaicd Finant lal Siaicwcnti

47
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
'Mark One)

\\\ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31. 2006
OK

[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from lo
Commiwon file .\umher 1-6075

UNION PACIFIC CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

UTAH 13-2626465
(State or other jurisdiction of ( I K S Fmploycr
incorporation or organization) Identification No )

1400 DOUGLAS STREET. OMAHA, NEBRASKA
(Address of principal executive offices)

68179
(Zip Code)

(402) 544-5000
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(bj of the Act
itlc of each Class Name of each exchange on which registered

ommon Stock (Par Value $2.50 per share) New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

Indicate hy check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act
Yes X No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d)ot the Act
Yes No X

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ( l )has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
ct of 19^4 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shortci period lhat the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2 >has been

ubjcci to such filing requirements tor the past 90 da>&
X No

§ Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant lo item 405 ot Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will noi be
ontamed to the best of the registrant's knowledge in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated b> reference in Part III of this Form

iO-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K X
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-

K of the Act)
I Large accelerated filer ED Accelerated filer D Non-accelerated filer D

I
I

Indicate b> check mark whether the registrant is a shell compan\ las defined in Rule 12h-2 ot the Actl
Yes No X

As of June 30.2006. the aggregate market value of the registrant's Common Stock held by non-affiliates (using the New York Stock Exchange
losing price) was S24 0 hill ion

The number of shares outstanding of the registrant's Common Slock as ot January 31. 2007 was 270.752.30fi
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IONSOL1DATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
UHIIHI Pacifii Cot JHH anon and Sub&idian Companies

™A////iom. Evtepi PCI Shaic 4mount\.
foi tlw )ttws Ended Dt'cemhci 31.

Berating revenue)
crating expenses
Salaries, wages, and employee benefits
Fuel and utilities

• Equipment and other rents
I Depreciation

Materials and supplies
ICasuali} costs

Purchased scrvn.cs and other costs
otal operating expenses

Operating income
Kther income

iterest expense
Income before income taxes

(icomc taxes
et income
hare and Per Share:

Earnings per share - basic
1 Earnings per share - diluted

Weighted average number of shares - basic
Weighted average number of shares - diluted

I^ividends declared per share

'2006
1515,578

4.599
3.012
1,455
1.237

691
410

1,290
12.694
2.884

118
(477)

2.525
(919)

,$ 1,606

$ 5.96
$ 5.91

269.4
272.0

S 1.20

2005
SI 3.578

4,375
2.562
1.402
1.175

546
411

1.312
11.783

1.795
145

(^04)
1.43h
(410)

S 1.026

S 389
S 385

2634
2665

S 120

2U04
S12.215

4.167
1.816
1.374
M i l

488
604

1.270
10.920

1,295
88

(527)
856

(252)
S 604

S 233
S 230

2591
2622

S 120

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Thtt acfvmpanvm^. nnte\ aic an inicgi til part of these ConsolidatedFtntint.ial Stai<.mcnti

44
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•CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Union Pticifit CaifHHcilKM and Suhwfiaiy dun/tonic*

"tfi/yifWB vfDtillar\ a\ ofDercmhcr 31
Assets

Furrcnt assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net

_ Materials and supplies
1 C urrent deferred income taxes
1 Other current assets

Total current assets

Investments
Investments in and ad\anccs to affiliated companies
Other investments

Total investmentsrropcrties
Road
Equipment

1 Other
Total cost
'\ecumulated depreciation

Net properties

Kthcr assets
Dial assets

Liabilities and Common Shureholdcn' Equift

f urrent liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and vacation
Accrued casualty costs

1 Income and other taxes
Dividends and interest
Debt due within one year
Equipment rents payable

1 Other current liabilities
otal current liabilities

Debt due after one year
Deferred income taxes
Bvccrued casualty costs
Retiree benefits obligation

Other long-term liabilities
Eommitmcnt* and contingencies (note 10)

otal liabilities
Common shareholders' equity

Common shares, par value S2 50 per share 500.000.000 shares authorized, 275.962 41 1 and 275.798 61 1
• shares issued, respective!}
• Paid-in-surplus

Retained earnings
1 Treasury stock

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
oial common shareholders equitv

Total liabilities and common shareholders' equity

2006

S 827
679
395
319
19]

2.411

865
12

877

35.634
7,637

177
43,448

(10.575)
32.873

354
& 36.515

S 684
412
40V
279
238
780
108
629

3.539
6.000
9.d96

868
504
596

21.203

690
3.943

11.215
(394)
(142)

15.312
S 36.515

200.1

S 773
747
331
304
170

2.325

789
17

806

33.812
7.675

210
41.697
(9.722)
31.975

514
S35.620

S 783
415
47K
212
252
656
130
458

3.384
6.760
Q.4H2

876
855
556

21.913

680
3.915
9.932
(599)
(230)

13.707
S35 620

H7/i' MI vmpam ing »«/« aiv tin integial part oftheic CanwhJatea' Financial Statcmt.'ni\
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ICONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Union Pacific Corporation and Subfidiat \ Companies

••A/////fl/7? of Dalian ft» the }car\ Ended Deccmbei 31
Operating Activities

Feuncome
djustmems to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities
'Depreciation
Deferred income taxes

1 Stock-based compensation expense
• Net gam from asset sales

Other operating activ itics. net
K Changes in current assets and liabilities, net

ash provided bv operating activities
_ nycsting Actmties

'Capital investments-
erocccds from asset sales

cquisition of equipment pending financing
Proceeds from completed equipment financings

JDthcr investing activities net
•Hash used in investing activities
financing Activities

Dividends paid
•MDcht repaid
•Debt issued
^let proceeds from equity compensation plans

Excess tax benefits from equity compensation plans
Ether financing activities net

ash used m financing activities
Net change m cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents at bcginnmu ot vcar
ash and cash equivalents at end of vcar
hanges In Current Assets and Liabilities, Net of Acquisitions

Accounts receivable net
Eatcnals and supplies

ihcr current assets
Accounts, wages and vacation payable

JDthcr current liabilities
•Total
Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Non-cash investing activities
( C a p i t a l investments accrued but not yet paid

Non-cash financing activity, cash dividends declared but not yet paid
Cash (paid) received during the year for

Interest
• Income taxes, net

2006

S 1.606

U37
235
35

(72)
(175)

14
2,880

1(2542)-
133

(536)
536
67

(2,042)

(322)
(657)

160
29
6

(784)
54

773
$ 827

$ 68
(64)
(21)

(102)
133

$ 14

$ 106
80

(492)
(549)

2M5

$ 1.026

1.175
320

21
(135)

37
151

2 595

(2.169)
185

(S72)
872
(63)

(2.047)

(314)
(699)

262

( 1 )
(752)
(204)
977

S 773

S (201)
(22)

12
224
138

S 151

S 10?
7K

(510)
(29)

2004

$ 604

1.111
359
21

(69)
135
96

2.257

(1,876)
145

(674)
674

(1)
(1.732)

(310)
(588)
745
80

(2)
(75)
450
527

S 977

S (40)
(42)
101
100
(23)

S 96

S 82
76

(517)
187

I
I
I
I

Tie actflm/vmymg nare\ arc an mregialpartoftlww Consolidated Fmant.ml
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I
UNITED STATES

| SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20549

| FORM 10-K
(Mark One)

X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15id) OF THE SECURIT1FS EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934I
I

For the fiscal year ended December 31,2007
OR

] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d> OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
• ComnusMon File Number 1-6U75

UNION PACIFIC CORPORATION

I lExaci name ofregisirant as specified in its chancr)

UTAH 13-2626465
(State or other jurisdiction of ( I R S Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No)

1400 DOUGLAS STREET, OMAHA, NEBRASKA
(Address of principal executive offices.)

68179
(Zip Code)

1 (402) 544-5000
(Registrant s telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act

I I ute of each Clim Numcof imchochangron vihich registered

Common Stock (Par Value S2 50 per share) New ^ ork Stock Exchange. Inc

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is d well-known seasoned issuer, a- defined in Rule 405 ol the Secunncs Act El Yes D No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file report's pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(di of the Act D ^ cs 0 No
ndicatc by check mark whether the registrant 0) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 01 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act ot
1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to Hie such reports) and (2) has been subject to»uch filing requirements for the past 90 days. El Yes D No

ndicatc by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 40* of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not he contained,
to the best of the registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Pun III of this Form 10-K or

Iny amendment to this Form 10-K 0
ndicatc b> check mark whether Ihe registrant it. a large accelerated tiler an accelerated tiler, or a non-accclcratcd filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 ot

the Act)

I Large accelerated filer 0 Accelerated filer D Non-accclcratcd filer D
ndicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell compam (as defined in Rule I2b-2 of the Act) D ^ es 0 No

As of June 29, 2007 the aggregate market \alue of the registrant s Common Stock held by non-affiliates (using the New York Stock Exchange

E" ising price) was S31 7 billion
c number of shares outstanding of the registrant's C ommon Stock as of January 31, 2008 was 260.700 527

I
I
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^Consolidated Statements of Income
Union Pacific Cor/wraiitm and Suhiidiurv Companies

liUiom E\n'pr PL'I Sthiiv \nMunt\
M ihc } can Ended rtt'ivmhci 31

'Operating revenue1rpcrating expenses
Salaries, wages, and employee benefits
Fuel and utilities
Equipment and other rents

1 Depreciation
Materials and supplies
CasualtN costs

— Purchased services and other costs
•l otal operating expenses
^Dperating income

Other income

§merest expense
ncomc before income taxes

Income taxes
JMct income
•Share and Per Share (note 9):
• Earnings per share - basic

Earnings per share - diluted
1\\ eighted average number of shares - basic

Weighted average number of shares - diluted
ividends declared per share

|

7h- it. i u/wcHinni.' u,iit". an un mltvial Mi;t>i tlic^i CiwuiliJahil FiiMiKtal Siaî  incur \

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1 250804 1700/d!0k.htm3/l 1/2009

2097
S 16J83

4.591
3.164
1,423
1,321

714
321

1,374
12.908
3.375

116
(482)

3.009
(1,154)

S 1,855

S 6.97
S 6.91

265.9
268.4

S 1.49

4S

2M6
S 15578

4.599
3.012
1455
1237

691
410

1.290
12.6H4
2.884

118
(477)

2.525
(919)

S 1.60o

S 596
S 591

2694
2720

S 120

2005
S 13.578

4.375
2,562
1.402
1.175

546
411

1.312
11.783
1.795

145
(504)

1.436
(410)

S 1.026

S 389
S 385

2634
2665

S 120
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^Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

Union Pacific Cor/joiatKin and Subsidiary Companies

Hl/////rwt ci/ Dnllarj.. a\ nfDitcmhei 31.
Assets

Current assets

I Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Materials and supplies
Current deferred income laxcs

1Other current assets
otal current assets

Investments

1
Investments in and advances to affiliated companies
Other imestmems

otal investments
Properties

I Road
Equipment
Other

_ Total cost
1 Accumulated depreciation
••Jet properties

Other assets

(otal assets
labilities and Common Shareholders' Equirt

Current liabilities
_ Accounts payable
• Accrued wages and vacation
1 Accrued casual t\ costs

Income and other taxes

|

Di\ idcnds and interest
Debt due within one year
Equipment rents payable
Other current liabilities

§Dtal current liabilities
cbl due a Her one vcar

Deferred income taxes
Accrued casualty costs
Wctircc benefits obligation
Bbther long-term liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (note 10)

(otal liabilities
ommon shareholders' equity

Common shares, S2 50 pur value. 500.000.000 authored, 276.162.141 and 275,%2.41 1
issued. 260,869.647 and 270.172,2% outstanding, respectively

1 Paid-in-surplus
Retained earnings
Treasury stock

_ Accumulated other comprehensive loss
•*otal common shareholders' cyuitv
•Wotal liabilities and common shareholders equit\

rk accnmivmiiig mtfi * tin an iniiynil ;wr afikt** (. misuliJaifJ Financial Sw/i-wn'ii/i

49

I
I

2997

S 878
632
453
336
295

2,594

912
11

923

37.661
7.818

175
45.654

(1 1.496)
34.158

358
S 38.033

S 732
394
371
343
284
139
103
675

3.041
7,543

10.050
799
462
553

22.448

690
3.926

12,667
(1.624)

(74)
15.585

S 38.033

Jrtrtft

S 827
679
395
319
I Q I

2.411

865
12

877

35.634
7.637

177
43.448

(1 0.575 »
32.873

354
S 36.515

S 684
412
409
270
238
780
108
629

3,539
6.000
9.696

868
504
596

21.203

690
3.943

11.215
(394)
(142)

15,312
S 36.515
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^Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Union Pacific Onpaiaiiun and SubuJian Companies

Elillion\ ofDtittai \
•>} the } eai i Ended Deiemhei 3J.

Operating Activities

f ct income
djusiments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Deferred mcpme taxes and unrecognized tax bcncfiis

1 Stock-based compensation expense
Net gain from asset sale*
Other operating activities, net

_ Changes in current assets and liabilities, net
•Dash provided hv operating activities
investing Activities
iCap^tal^nvcsiments

tfrocccds from asset sales
•\cquisition of equipment pending financing
Proceeds from completed equipment financing's

Other investing activities

Bash used in investing activities
inancmg Activities

Common share repurchases ( note 1 2 )
•Dividends paid
•Debt repaid
^X-bi issued

Net proceeds from equity compensation plans
Kxccss lax benefits from equity compensation plans
•Diner financing activities
""Cash used in financmc acti\ itics
Jwct change in cash and cash equivalents
•lash and cash equivalents at beginning ofvear
•lash and cash equivalents at end ot vcar

Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities. Net of Acquisitions
•\ccounts receivable, net
Alaicnals and supplies
^Dther current assets

Accounts, wages and vacation payable
Bther current liabilities

:>tal
Supplemental Cash Flow Information

1
Non-cash acm iry

Capital investments accrued but not yet paid
Capital lease financings
Common shares repurchased but not >et paid

I C a b h dividends declared bu t no t ye t paid
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest, net of amounts capitalized
Income taxes, net of refunds

2007

S 1.855

U21
332.
~44
(52)

(251)
28

3.277

.(2,496)
122

(621)
621
(52)

(2,426)

(1,375)
(364)
(792)

1.5X1
71
76
3

(800)
51

827
S 878

S47
(58)

(KM)
30

113
S 28

S 126
82
82

112

S (467)
(839)

:w6

S 1.606

1,237
235

35
a:>

(175)
14

2,880

(2.242)
133

(536)
536
67

(2.042)

(322)
(657)

160
29
6

(7S4)
54

773
S 827

S68
(64)
(21)

(102)
133

S 14

S 106
16

80

S (492)
(549)

200*

S 1,026

1.175
320

21
(135)

37
151

2.595

(2.169)
185

(872)
872
(63)

(2.047)

(314)
(699)

262

(1)
(752)
(2W)
977

S 773

S (201)
(22)

12
224
138

S 151

S 103

78

S (510)
(29)

yfti' act-ompam ing note* arc an imegi alpart of these Consolidated Financial Statement1*
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR I5(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OK 1934
Foi the tlscal >car ended December 3 1 200P

OR

TRANSITION REPORT PL'RSL A\T TO SECTION 13 OR I5(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition ncnod from to

File Kumber 1-6075

| UNION PACIFIC CORPORATION
(Cxact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

I UTAH 13-2626465
(Stale or other jurisdiction of ( I R S Fmplovcr
incorporation or organization) Identification No )

_ 1400 DOUGLAS STREET. OMAHA, NEBRASKA
I (Address of principal executive offices)
• 68179

(Zip Code)

1 (402) 544-5000
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b> of the Act
Jltlc of each-Class Name of each exchange on which registered
fcommun Stock (Par Value S2.50 per share) New York Stock Exchange, Inc.
^ Indicate by check mark it the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act

0 > es D No

t Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(dj of the Act
D Yes 0 No

Indicate b\ check mark whether the registrant (l)has filed all reports required to he filed h> Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the piecedmg 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the past 40 days

0 Ye* D No
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (^229405 of this chapter) is not contained
herein and will not be contained, to the best of the registrant's knowledge, in detimmc proxy or information statements incorporated by
reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K

D

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accclcrutcd filer an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company See the definitions of' larae accelerated filer." "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting companv" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act

Large accelerated filer 0 Accelerated filer D Non-accelerated filer D Smaller reporting company D
Indicate b\ chock mark whether the registrant is a shell compam (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act)

DYes 0No
s of June 30 2008. the aggregate market value of the registrant's Common Stock held by non-affiliates (using the New York Stock Exchange
losing pnce) was &41 6 billion

The number of shares outstanding of the registrant's Common Stock as of Januan 30.2009 was 503.103.533

I
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IONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Uniim Pacific Corporation ami Suhvdiai \ Ct

^Million*. Except Per Shm e Amounts,
fni tin- Yean Ended Dccemha 3 1rpcrating revenues

Freight revenues
Other revenues

—Total operating revenues
•Operating expenses
• Compensation and benefits

Fuel

1 Purchased services and materials
Depreciation
Equipment and olher rents
Other

Dial operating expenses
penning meome

Other income (note 5)
Interest expense
•income before income taxes
income taxes (note 6)

Net incomerharc and Per Share (notes 2 and 7)
Earnings per share - basic
Earnings per share - diluted

_ Weighted a\ cragc number of shares - basic
1 Weighted average number of shares. - diluted
•Dividend^ declared per share

The ac\ ompanrmg now aiv an integi alpart 1 1/ ihe\c (. tmwlidah'd /• want. ml Shitifmcni\

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

2008

$ 17,118
852

17.970

4.457
3.«83
1.902
1.387
1.326

840
I3JN5
4.075

92
(51 1)

3.65A
C M I K )

S 2J38

$ 4.58
S 4.54

5lllh
515.0

S DVK

2007

S 15.486
797

16.283

4.526
3.104
1.856
1.321
1368

733
12.908
3,375

116
(482)

3.009
(1.154)

S 1.S55

S 349
S ^46

^31 9
536 8

S 0 745

2006

S 14.791
787

15.578

4.535
2.968
1.756
1.237
1.3<»6

802
12.694
2.884

118
(477)

2.525
(919)

S 1.H06

S 298
S 295

53S.9
5439

S 060
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^CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Union Pacific Corpuraiion and Suh\idian

TI/////OH? ofDollan. ai ofDeccmbci 31.
Assetsrurrent assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net

« Materials and supplies
• Current deferred income taxes ( note 6)
H Other current assets

Total current assets
•n vestments
Wei propenies fnote 9)

(Inner assets
J"otal assets
•^abilities and Common Shareholders1 Equity
Kurrent liabilities

Accounts payable and oiher current liabilities (note 10)
(Debt due within one vcar ( note 1 3 1

otal current liabilities
iebt due after one year (note 13)

Deferred income taxes (note 6)
Ether long-term liabilities

ommitments and contingencies (note 15)
Total liabilities

f ommon shareholders' equity (note 2)
Common shares. S2 50 pur value. 800.000,000 and 500 000.000 authorized.
552.775.S12 and 276.162,141 issued. 503.225,705 and 260,869.6-47 outstanding icspecmelv
Paid-in-surplus

1 Retained earnings
Treasury stock
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (note 8)

Total common shareholders equit\
•"otal liabilities and common shareholders' cquiiv
^The a\.<ompam ing nuh'\ arc an micgialjiart vj thetc Conwfiilatod Fmant. tal Statement

I
I
I
I
1
I
I

2008

$ 1.249
594
450
276
244

2.813
974

35,701
234

$ 39,722

$ 24160
320

2,880
8,607

10,282
2,506

24,275

1.382
3.949

13,813
(2,993)

(704)
15,447

S 39.722

2007

S 878
632
453
336
295

2.594
923

34.158
358

S 38,033

S 2,902
139

3.041
7.543

10.050
1.814

22.448

690
3,926

12.667
(1.6241

(74)
15,5R5

S 38.033
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^CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Uninn Pacific Corporaiitm tint/SubutJian Companies

jl////ifim ofDttllan fm the }caii Ead^ii Dcccmhci 31.
Operating Activities

Kct income
djusimcnts tp_reconc]lc nci income to cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation

_ 'Deferred income,taxcYand unrecognized .tax benefits,
1 Stock-based compensation expense
1 Net gain from asset sales

Other operating activities net

t Changes in current assets and liabilities, net
ash provided bv operating activities
nesting Activities

Capital investments

Kmcceds from asset sales
Acquisition of equipment pending financing

Proceeds from sale of assets financed«ther investing activities net
ash used in investing activities
Inanclng Activities

Debt issued
Common share repurchase* (note 16)
Debt repaid
dividends paid

Cash received for option exercises

treasury shares repurchased for employee payroll taxes
xcess tax benefits from equit> compensation plans

Other financing activities net
.̂ash used in financing activities

•s-'ci change in cash and cash equivalents
^Tash and cash equivalents at beginning of vcar

Cash and cash equivalents at end of vear

Khanges in Current Assets and Liabilities
ccounts receivable, net

Materials and supplies
J)ther current assets
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Votal

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

1 Non-cash investing and financing activities
Capital lease financings
Cash dividends declared but not yet paid
Capital investments accrued but not yet paid

1 Common shares repurchased but not yet paid
Cash paid during the year for

Interest, net of amounts capitalized
_ Income taxes, net of refunds
V7i<r accompam ing nates arc an integial part oftht^c Con\tilidtJti;d financial Statements

57

1
1
1

2008

% 2,338

VJ87
"(547;

65
(41)
24

(250)
4.070

(2,780)
93

(388)
388
(77)

(2,764)

2.257
(1.609)
(1,208)

(481)
83

(28)
54
(3)

(935)
371
878

$ 1.249

$ 38
3

51
(342)

$ (250)

S 175
132
93

-

S (500)
(699)

*M)~

S 1.S55

1.321
33:
44

(52)
(251)

28
3.277

(2.4%)
122

(621)
621
(52)

(2 426)

1.581
(1.^75)

(792)
(364)

132
(61)
7h
3

(800)
51

827
S K78

S 47
(58)

(104)
143

S 2K

S 82
112
126
82

S (467)
(839)

2006

S 1.606

1,237
235
35

(72)
(175)

14
2880

(2.242)
133

(536)
536
67

(2042)

-

(657)
(322)
177
(17)
29
6

(784)
54

773
S 827

S 6K
(64)
(21)
31

S 14

S 16
80

106
-

S (492)
(549)


